	1
	09 522 721 Filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office claiming that per the direction of Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment & Discipline, Iviewit & Crossbow Ventures were seeking the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the Iviewit patents based on evidence of Fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit former Intellectual Property attorneys, Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Raymond Anthony Joao, Foley & Lardner, William J. Dick, Douglas Boehm, Steven Becker, Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman, Thomas Coester, Norman Zafman, Farzahd Ahmini, Christopher & Weisberg PA, Krishna Narine, Andrew Barroway, Schiffrin & Barroway and others.  This led to the Commissioner of Patents suspending certain of the Iviewit patent applications into an infinite black hole.  The form also included inventor change forms which have gone wholly unresolved while patents are in black hole at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.'

	2
	March 10, 1900 to March 10, 2020.  These are dates on fax headers on a patent filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office on a Patent Application Oath & Declaration filed by Raymond Joao.  This application is a fraud and the fax headers on the page are part of the explanation.  Both fax machines' dates were changed to look like March 10, 2000 but instead come out as 3/10/1900 and 3/10/2020.  This application also is entirely different than the application signed by the inventors. 

	3
	1997 07 Kenneth Rubenstein of Proskauer Rose starts MPEGLA LLC patent pool while at Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf and Schlissel.

	4
	August 08 1997 MPEGLA - note they claim to have Department of Justice approval although the DOJ claims they have no such approval.

	5
	1998 12 29 IVIEWIT BIZ PLAN

	6
	1999 01 08 Christopher Wheeler of Proskauer Rose letter regarding delaying getting back to inventor Bernstein after receiving patent disclosures.

	7
	1999 01 15 Proskauer letter regarding Iviewit Corporation a company that disappears although bills are generated through it.

	8
	1999 01 15 Proskauer letter regarding Iviewit Corporation, a company that does not exist or perhaps it is another Proskauer owned entity involved in theft of the patents through a complex shell game with identically named and similarly named companies

	9
	1999 01 28 Letter from Iviewit to Albert Gortz of Proskauer Rose asking why Kenneth Rubenstein was not at Proskauer Rose as was told to Iviewit Shareholders and instead was found to be at Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel.

	11
	1999 02 17 - Interactive Week article where Intel engineers are quoted as stating the Internet, at speeds under 1.5Mbps, would be text based with banners, no video or imaging of quality at the lower bandwidths.

	12
	1999 02 18 Christopher Wheeler letter regarding Proskauer and Kenneth Rubenstein review of patents.  Rubenstein is patent expert reviewing the patents for patentability.

	13
	1999 02 18 Christopher Wheeler of Proskauer letter regarding Kenneth Rubenstein review of patents.

	14
	1999 02 22 Raymond Joao Patent Application before he says he knows Iviewit, Joao said he filed in March although it was supposed to be in January this application is missing from his bills and is in February.

	15
	1999 02 22 Raymond Joao patent application before he says he knows Iviewit, Joao bills for patent in March stating he is working on application.  Yet, the filing card shows it was sent in 2/99.

	16
	1999 02 PATENT FILING RECEIPT - JOAO SAYS HE DOES NOT FILE ANYTHING UNTIL MARCH!

	18
	1999 03 02 Kenneth Rubenstein letter to inventor Bernstein regarding how to do patents.  Rubenstein states in deposition that he does not know Bernstein, never spoke with him and that he knew nothing about the inventions.

	19
	1999 04 16 - Christopher Wheeler gets a CD with full screen video disclosure and in his deposition he states that at this time he was unaware of full screen video inventions.  Note how Wheeler tries to constantly scramble attachments.

	20
	1999 04 16 Proskauer and Wheeler get info for full screen video invention.  Wheeler in deposition states he did not know of video invention prior to Real3D meeting.  This indicates he had seen the videos and retained cd's with the inventions on them. 

	21
	1999 04 26 NDA - Goldman Sachs - Jeffrey Friedstein & Donald Kane.

	22
	1999 04 26 Proskauer opinion letter for Hassan Miah and Earthlink investors Sky Dylan Dayton and Kevin O'Donnell.  Wheeler sends the opinion to Richard Rosman, Esq.  Wheeler states in deposition that Proskauer never reviewed the Iviewit patents and never made any opinions.  The patent guy Miah refers to is Kenneth Rubenstein and Miah is from Xing and former fame for role in CAA/Intel Multimedia Lab  responsible for bringing multimedia to prior text based Internet.

	23
	1999 04 27 Richard D. Rosman, Esq. letter to Christopher C. Wheeler of Proskauer Rose, Hassan Miah wants to speak to Kenneth Rubenstein, the Iviewit patent attorney, thinks he knows from MPEG.

	24
	1999 04 27 Rosman to Wheeler letter showing Hassan wants opinion of Proskauer's Rubenstein who he knows from MPEGLA, Wheeler sends a Proskauer opinion stating their retained counsel finds it to be novel and patentable.  Wheeler lies under deposition and to Florida Bar stating he does not know anything about the technologies and never opined.

	25
	1999 04 27 Proskauer patent opinion.

	26
	1999 05 14 Real 3D deal.

	27
	1999 05 24 Real 3D meeting.

	28
	1999 05 30 Miah letter asking to email Iviewit patent counsel Rubenstein some questions.

	29
	1999 05 30 Miah Letter requesting to talk with Kenneth Rubenstein.

	31
	1999 06 01 Donald G. Kane, Iviewit Board member and member of Goldman Sachs, letter on structuring the companies.

	33
	1999 06 01 Hassan Miah letter forwarded to Rubenstein.

	35
	1999 06 03 Joao patent filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office with a blanked out date.  This document is later submitted to Japanese Patent Office and they reject the document.

	37
	1999 06 09 - Armstrong Hirsh Jackoway Tyerman & Wertheimer letter to Wheeler confirming Proskauer and Rubenstein patent opinion for Armstrong Hirsh investors.  This wholly contradicts Wheeler and Rubenstein depositions that Proskauer did no patent work or opinions

	39
	1999 06 11 Wheeler hand notes regarding meeting with Intel, Silicon Graphics, Inc. and Lockheed Martin at Real 3D Inc.  States disclosure of video and imaging inventions

	41
	1999 06 18 Proskauer bill for Iviewit Corporation, a company that does not exist, we think

	42
	1999 06 24 Lewin letter to Wheeler regarding his conflict of interests with Visual Data.  Visual Data was an early violator of their NDA and when we found out we also found out that Lewin had undisclosed conflict.

	43
	1999 06 24 Lewin and Wheeler regarding conflict of interest with Proskauer and Goldstein Lewin client Visual Data.  Wheeler failed to disclose they were a client of his and then after signing an NDA Visual Data begins using the Iviewit process without authorization.

	44
	1999 06 30 - Gerald Stanley CEO of Real 3D (Intel, SGI and Lockheed) opinion on the technologies.

	45
	1999 06 30 Real 3D Opinion and Licensing Info - We start to see evidence of companies we never heard of. Now there appears an Iviewit LLC and an Iviewit.com LLC.

	46
	1999 07 19 Armstrong Hirsh Jackoway Tyerman & Wertheimer letter to Wheeler at Proskauer asking why NDA's are in iviewit inc. a company they have no stock in or anyone else.

	47
	1999 07 23 Proskauer Opinion Letter to Huizenga Holdings via Cris Branden.  Another opinion on the technologies this time for Wheeler's client Wayne Huizenga for investment.  Huizenga invested $500,000 based on this opinion and Wheeler claims in deposition he did not know about the technologies and never opined.

	49
	1999 09 08 Proskauer letter by Wheeler to Lewin for payment of bills after Huizenga funding.  Wheeler in deposition states payments were not based on funding, this letter appears to be a fraud.

	50
	1999 09 08 Proskauer Retainer almost one year after being retained, bogus document by Utley and Wheeler.

	52
	1999 09 20 Meeting with Kenneth Rubenstein, Raymond Joao, Brian Utley, Steven Filipek of Fish & Richardson PC.  The meeting was in New York at Rubenstein's Office, yet Rubenstein denies even knowing us other than to refer Joao in his deposition.  Filipek had questions regarding the patents he viewed, claiming they appeared to miss the invention.

	53
	1999 Not dated Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel Patent Portfolio.

	54
	1999 Brian Utley resume given to Iviewit by Wheeler (his best friend) showing false statements about his past.  He conceals former patent theft attempt from his past employer Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. with Wheeler and William Dick and where Utley was fired with cause and the company was closed due to this attempted crime.  Also, false claims of his academic career.

	55
	2.19.99 Proskauer Agreement with Jenex draft.

	56
	2000 03 09 Brian Utley writes letter to Raymond Joao, after Joao is thought to be writing patents wrong and possibly in his name.  Decision is made to replace Joao with William Dick and Foley & Lardner LLP.  Utley suddenly claims Joao patents have mistakes and major missing items.  Good Guy - Bad Guy.  Dick replaces Joao but instead of correcting Joao errors, wrong info and inventors, they further perpetuate the fraud.

	57
	2000 04 01 James Armstrong letter regarding Utley screwing up patents.

	59
	2000 04 11 Foley and Lardner - Invitation to Correct Defects patent filing.

	60
	2000 04 11 Foley and Lardner - Invitation to Correct Defects

	61
	2000 04 16 Iviewit letter to Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf and Schlissel to transfer patent docs to Foley and Lardner.

	62
	2000 05 11 - Foley and Lardner letter stating there are problems with Joao's patents.  All patents are not assigned to Iviewit Holdings per patent office.

	63
	2000 05 11 Wachovia Securities letter from Foley & Lardner regarding the Iviewit patents and is found later to be wholly wrong regarding assignments and other issues according to information from the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	64
	2000 05 11 Wachovia Securities letter from Foley & Lardner stating false information regarding assignments and missing inventions.  False statements for a Wachovia Private Placement by Foley and Lardner, a securities fraud.

	65
	2000 05 19 Armstrong Hirsh Jackoway & Tyerman investor letters further showing Rubenstein as Patent advisor now with Dick aiding and abetting him versus Joao.

	66
	2000 05 25 Dr Christopher Taylor Consulting Agreement

	67
	2000 05 25 Dr Christopher Taylor Consulting Agreement

	68
	2000 06 06 Foley & Lardner request Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf and Schlissel and Joao files, claiming information is missing and not on file with the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	69
	2000 06 06 Foley & Lardner requests Meltzer Lippe Goldstein & Schlissel files, stating that Joao has not transferred all patent applications and files, Joao does not send a US application and tries to replace it with a PCT.  Once caught he sends file 5865-10 which he replaces patent signed by Eliot, Jude and Zakirul with his initial provisional filing.  This is the application with fax dates of 1900 and 2020 stamped on them.

	70
	2004 06 09 Copy to Eliot Spitzer of Paul Curran's investigation of Thomas Cahill, Chief Counsel of the First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, stemming from the conflicts of Cahill Rubenstein and Steven Krane and violations of public office.

	71
	2000 06 13 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio.

	72
	2000 06 22 PR News Ellen DeGeneres.

	73
	2000 06 23 iviewit.com unveils streaming video coverage
of the ELLEN DEGENERES ‘Americana 2000’
Comedy Tour at SHOWBIZ EXPO.
 

	74
	2000 07 07 Florida Sun Sentinel Article regarding Iviewit and Eliot Bernstein

	75
	2000 07 22 - Proskauer marketing letter to their clients regarding Iviewit technologies and Wheeler claims under deposition that he did not really know about the technology and thought Iviewit was a portal???

	76
	2000 07 24 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio.

	77
	2000 07 24 Letter from Foley and Larder stating Joao patents are defective and are missing key info and disclosures.

	78
	2000 07 25 Dr Christopher Taylor Milwaukee Engineering Video study showing Iviewit invention for video plays better than true full-screen video, very cool.

	79
	2000 07 25 Dr Christopher Taylor Report Iviewit Scaling Video Tests.

	80
	2000 07 25 Foley and Lardner attempting to switch Patent Portfolio after Iviewit learned of Utley Patents that were written without company authorization.

	81
	2000 07 25 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio.

	82
	2000 07 31 Taped Meeting Foley & Lardner where they are asked questions about the patents discovered in Utley's name and why the patents are not assigned, etc.

	83
	2000 07 31 Transcript of Meeting with Foley and Lardner and Board Members regarding finding patents in wrong names and assignees.

	84
	2000 07 Iviewit MTV license draft.

	85
	2000 08 02 Taped Foley & Lardner meeting part 2.

	86
	2000 08 02 Taped Foley & Lardner meeting part 2.

	87
	2000 08 02 Taped Meeting Foley and Lardner Part 1 busted stealing patents.

	88
	2000 08 02 Taped Meeting Foley and Lardner Part 2 busted stealing patents.

	89
	2000 08 03 Letter From Foley & Lardner, Doug Boehm, stating he filed patents with 10 minutes to filing and made some mistakes.  

	90
	2000 08 04 Letter From James F. Armstrong finding math errors on Foley & Lardner filed patent applications.

	91
	2000 08 04 Taped Meeting Foley & Lardner Part 1.

	92
	2000 08 04 Taped Meeting Foley & Lardner Part 1 busted stealing patents.

	93
	2000 08 09 James F. Armstrong, Foley & Lardner Douglas Boehm letter regarding Foley patent errors that were supposed to be filed corrected but still were filed wrong.  This was beginning to discovery that something was afoul with Foley, we had no idea the extent at the time.

	94
	2000 08 09 Douglas Boehm of Foley & Lardner letter to Iviewit regarding his math errors and tries to diffuse the glowing malpractice claim and blame the problem on Eliot for Foley's errors.  He is an engineer.

	95
	2000 08 09 Foley & Lardner trying to explain how math and other errors were filed in once corrected patent applications.

	96
	2000 08 09 James Armstrong letter to Foley & Lardner regarding the errors in the patent filings.

	97
	2000 08 25 Wheeler sends to Rubenstein PATENT PORTFOLIO BINDERS, contradicts Rubenstein's entire deposition, Wheeler delivers these documents to attorney Selz, after Rubenstein was already caught perjuring himself.

	98
	2000 08 25 Wheeler sending to Rubenstein PATENT BINDER wholly contradicts Rubenstein Wheeler and Utley Depositions, Rubenstein claims he never received or saw Iviewit Patents ~ OUCH.

	99
	2000 08 29 Wachovia Securities letter to Chairman of the Board regarding having done their Due Diligence, Foley & Lardner states Iviewit Holdings, Inc. is owner and assignee of all patents.  Patent office information from OED Director Moatz contradicts this.  Also in taped meetings held, Foley then admits that not all patents are assigned.  Foley materially misrepresents to Wachovia the status of the patents and fails to list a missing Joao application = securities fraud.

	100
	2000 08 29 Wachovia Securities letter to Simon Bernstein, Board Member, regarding investment due diligence.

	101
	2000 09 01 NEWS ARTICLE - Grabbing the Holy Grail of Digital Webcasting - Digital Webcast.

	102
	2000 09 05 Real 3D / Intel / RYJO letter warning of using Iviewit technologies in violation of Real 3D / Intel NDA, RYJO tries to steal concepts and get intellectual property in his name, aided and abetted by Proskauer, Brian Utley and Michael Reale who thought RYJO and Ryan Huisman had not signed an NDA.  Proskauer drafted a license whereby Iviewit would license its technology from RYJO.

	103
	2000 09 08 Shareholder James Armstrong writes letter requesting to know where the patents assignments are and why they were not filed based on the taped meetings with Foley & Lardner.

	104
	2000 09 08 James Armstrong letter to the Iviewit Board asking why the assignments on the patents were not filed. This would be shareholder fraud.

	105
	2000 09 09 Bernstein and Douglas Boehm letters regarding bad math filed and other issues.  Foley & Lardner busted here.

	106
	2000 09 09 Bernstein, Foley & Lardner letters pertaining to errors in the patents filed.

	107
	2000 09 18 - 60 233 344 - Utley Zoom and Pan Camera patent filing with his name on them, this contradicts Utley's deposition that he knows nothing about a camera patent application in his name, oops. Fraud on the patent office, fraud on Iviewit, compounded with perjury.

	108
	2000 09 20 Raymond Hersh, Iviewit CFO, letter to Arthur Andersen stating Erika Lewin, CPA and in-house Iviewit accountant was miffed at being accused of misleading auditors.  When reviewing the work, she seriously misstates information to auditors to keep their scam hidden.  

	109
	2000 09 20 Raymond Hersh to Arthur Andersen, Erika Lewin accused of misleading auditors on corporate structure, it turns out to be entirely true.

	110
	2000 09 IVIEWIT, INC. of Delaware - Proskauer Rose has a confidentiality for this company but no company exists in Delaware with this name, how Proskauer.  This may be one of the fraudulent entities that Proskauer was stealing the patents through.

	111
	2000 09 IVIEWIT, INC. DEL PROSKAUER HAS CONFIDENTIALITY 

	112
	2000 10 09 ARTHUR ANDERSEN letter regarding Proskauer having to provide proof of Iviewit Holdings owning Iviewit Technologies,  to auditors which they never produce, instead going on a straight away course to destroy Iviewit and the records.  The audit was being conducted on behalf of Crossbow Ventures, whereby the Small Business Administration made up 2/3 of Crossbow Ventures loans.

	113
	2000 10 09 Arthur Andersen letter requesting proof that Iviewit Holdings, Inc. is owned by shareholders, turns out several Iviewit Holdings, Inc. exist, unraveling a corporate shell game where the other Iviewit Holdings, Inc. are owned by Proskauer and have stolen patents as their assets.

	114
	2000 11 27 ARTHUR ANDERSEN letters and termination letter of Iviewit as a client in the middle of an audit being conducted for the largest investor Crossbow Ventures in the middle of the audit where they found all kinds of problems.

	115
	2000 11 27 Arthur Andersen termination of audit letter, terminates Iviewit after almost one year of audit, after accusing Erika Lewin of fraud and finding problems with the companies.

	116
	2000 11 30 Foley & Lardner attempting to switch Patent Portfolio 2.

	117
	2000 11 30 Foley & Lardner attempting to switch Patent Portfolio 3.

	118
	2000 11 30 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio with Utley listed as an inventor, this is after Utley was busted with patents in his name and Foley tries to now include these patents we found.

	119
	2000 11 30 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio with 57103-122 being two different patents.  Foley's dockets get crazy as they try to adjust once caught in the fraud.  Suddenly, Utley shows up on multiple patents, replacing the original inventors and has two patents in his own name.  All of this was never disclosed to shareholders, etc.

	120
	2000 11 30 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio with 57103-122 twice and different patents.

	121
	2000 11 30 Portfolio page from Foley & Lardner does not match up and is missing now the 120 filing.

	122
	2000 12 20 Letter to Utley asking why invention applications are missing from patents and to modify Patents to include all things missing.  

	123
	2000 12 21 John D. Calkins, Senior Vice President New Media Business Development, Warner Bros. letter showing Utley sending Warner Bros. the Wachovia Private Placement Memorandum.

	124
	2000 12 NEWS RELEASE - Digital Webcast Article on Iviewit part2.

	125
	2000 Foley & Lardner Patent Portfolio Missing Dates - Utley busted and patents start showing up on fraudulent dockets.

	126
	2000 Iviewit income producing accounts for Encoding and Streaming licenses.

	127
	2000 Jorge Labarga's part in the Bush v. Gore presidential election fraud.  There goes America.

	128
	2001 01 01 - Kenneth Rubenstein of Proskauer's biography in the Wachovia Securities Private Placement Memorandum and listed as Iviewit PATENT COUNSEL & BOARD DIRECTOR, this wholly contradicts Rubenstein, Wheeler & Utley depositions.  

	129
	2001 01 01 Rubenstein listed in Wachovia Private Placement as patent counsel and board director, contradicts his entire deposition.

	130
	2001 01 01 Brian Utley fraudulent resume in the Wachovia Securities Private Placement Memorandum containing materially false and misleading claims about his former employment where he was caught stealing patents with none other than William J. Dick and Christopher Wheeler

	131
	2001 01 01 Wachovia Private Placement Memorandum - with bookmarks showing Rubenstein "Iviewit patent counsel" and retained intellectual property counsel

	132
	2001 01 01 Wachovia Private Placement Memorandum Bookmarked

	133
	2001 01 17 Utley lists Kenneth Rubenstein as patent counsel for an SBA Compliance Request for Crossbow SBIC Loans.  This completely contradicts Utley Rubenstein and Wheeler deposition statements whereby they claim Rubenstein was never an Advisor, patent counsel and that he was not on Board.

	134
	2001 01 17 Utley lists Kenneth Rubenstein as Board Director for SBA loan compliance documents and to Crossbow Ventures, this is contradicted in his deposition when he claims he never used Rubenstein as an advisor and Rubenstein had NOTHING to do with Iviewit, oops.

	135
	2001 01 22 Kenneth Rubenstein named as patent attorney in Wachovia Private Placement Memorandum

	136
	2001 01 Kenneth Rubenstein biography in the Wachovia Securities PPM and also listed as Iviewit PATENT Counsel.

	137
	2001 01 Wachovia Private Placement Memorandum - with bookmarks in color.

	138
	2001 04 14 Brian Utley fingers Kenneth Rubenstein in the minutes of a Board Meeting calling him our advisor, this wholly contradicts his deposition statements whereby he claims Rubenstein was never an advisor.  OOPS

	139
	2001 04 18 Brain Utley states in Board letter that Christopher Wheeler checked with Kenneth Rubenstein as an advisor to the Board, completely contradicting Utley Wheeler and Rubenstein depositions.

	140
	2001 04 18 Brian Utley writes letter to Board of Directors claiming that he checked with Rubenstein as an advisor to board.  This  contradicts Utley deposition statement that he never used Rubenstein as advisor, ouch.

	141
	2001 04 21 - James Armstrong letter regarding Brian Utley screwing up patents and company, right on the nose.

	142
	2001 05 04 Foley & Lardner letter to Brian Utley after he is fired, regarding the patents found in his name.  This document is part of Foley & Lardner's attempt to try and make it look legitimate after being busted.  

	143
	2001 05 08 - Board Meeting.doc

	144
	2001 06 07 Brian G. Utley police report full.

	145
	2001 06 07 Brian G. Utley police report, Embezzlement and Theft of Proprietary Systems

	146
	2001 06 12 - Book One NDA.

	147
	2001 06 12 - Book Three NDA.

	148
	2001 06 12 - Book Two NDA.

	149
	2001 06 12 - List of Confidentialities.

	150
	2001 06 25 - David J. Colter, Vice President Technology - Technological Operations Warner Bros. to Steve Case founder of AOLTW/WB regarding Eliot Bernstein and the Thought Journal.

	151
	2001 07 12 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman portfolio shows Brian G. Utley patents, suddenly after Utley and Foley are caught with patents in wrong places, BSTZ is retained and Foley & Lardner sends patent portfolios that contain all kinds of new patents with all kinds of screw ups.

	152
	2001 07 12 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman Patent Portfolio.

	153
	2001 07 13 Brian G. Utley police report embezzlement & theft leads to Utley returning stolen proprietary computers.  Later discovered that computers were taken to New Jersey company owned partially by investor Tiedemann Prolow.  Violates officer and director responsibilities and Utley's non-compete.

	154
	2001 07 17 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman Patent status report.

	155
	2001 07 26 - Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman Power of Attorney Revocation 2.

	156
	2001 07 26 - Power of Attorney Revocation.

	157
	2001 08 01 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman legal opinion and patent review revealing problems found.

	158
	2001 08 01 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman patent evaluation, showing Utley had patents in his own name that were not assigned or owned by company, completely contradicting Utley deposition statements.  This is a majordomo f'up.

	159
	2001 08 01 Iviewit investor presentation for AOL with Aidan Foley as CEO.

	160
	2001 08 04 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman letter to Iviewit showing Utley on patents.

	161
	2001 08 04 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman letter to Iviewit showing Brian G. Utley on patents.

	162
	2001 08 29 - Irell & Manella bill for AOL license agreement they drafted.

	163
	2001 09 17 Jeffrey Friedstein of Goldman Sachs, Power of Attorney for Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman.

	164
	2001 09 18 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman requests Bernstein to sign a Power Of Attorney on behalf of Brian G. Utley, to remove him from applications he was found to be on.  Evidence shows that patent filings were made with Utley in Japan by Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman after Utley was long gone, showing they continued the scam and played the good guy while furthering the crimes.

	165
	2001 12 10 Crossbow Ventures attempts to call loans.

	166
	2002 01 14 AOLTW / Warner Bros. letter stating they are using the Iviewit technologies in violation of their NDA!!!

	167
	2002 01 15 - AOLTW / Warner Bros. letter stating technologists checked with Kenneth Rubenstein who opined favorably on the Iviewit patents.  This contradicts Rubenstein, Wheeler and Utley's statements under deposition and to the Florida Bar and the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Disciplinary Committee.  REMEMBER, RUBENSTEIN STATES HE KNOWS NOTHING AND PROSKAUER NEVER OPINED OR DID PATENT WORK.  ooooops

	168
	2002 01 15 AOLTW / Warner Bros. investment due diligence letter stating that Rubenstein opined favorably on the patents.

	169
	2002 01 15 AOLTW RUBENSTEIN OPINION

	170
	2002 01 15 AOLTW RUBENSTEIN OPINION comments

	171
	2002 03 19 - Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman Japanese Patent Office filing for an Utley patent after he was fired over one year and they were supposed to be removing him from patents.  Iviewit did not discover this until US Investigations led to research in Japan and this is when BSTZ was further found to be part of the conspiracy.  This evidences that BSTZ portfolios had false and misleading information regarding these patents.

	172
	2002 03 28 Anthony Frenden statement regarding stolen investor money and proprietary equipment.  Also shows that they tried to bribe employees with stolen cash.  Funds are believed to be investor funds including monies of the Small Business Administration.

	173
	2002 04 22 Raymond A. Joao News Article claiming Joao has ninety, yes 90, patents in his name, this article needs to be checked for accuracy to see if it is a true publication on that date.

	174
	2002 04 22 Raymond Joao Article Stating Joao has 90 patents in his name and showing his stolen Airplane Video patent concept, stolen from Iviewit.

	175
	2002 04 23 William Kasser, Iviewit bookkeeper letter to Eliot Bernstein regarding Goldstein Lewin accounting fraud on financial projections.  This represents more securities fraud and accounting fraud.

	176
	2002 04 23 Kasser to Eliot regarding Lewin fraud on financial documents submitted to lenders.

	177
	2002 06 09 Patent Portfolio Compilation showing the Greenberg Traurig patent findings in comparison to what Iviewit patent attorneys prior had stated on their dockets.

	178
	2002 06 09 Patent Portfolio2.

	179
	2002 06 11 Iviewit letter for Harry Moatz of the United States Patent & Trademark Office titled "System and Method for fraud on USPTO" and chock full of evidence.

	180
	2002 06 11 System and Method for Fraud on USPTO.

	181
	2002 06 11 USPTO complaint filed as patent System & Method for Fraud on the USPTO.

	182
	2002 06 17 Joao timeline of events and analysis of his documents and the frauds committed.

	183
	2002 08 22 Brian G. Utley deposition, states all patents are assigned to Iviewit and no patents are in his name.  Contradictory evidence = patents in his name and all patents not assigned - confirmed by USPTO and leading to patent suspensions by commissioner.

	184
	2002 08 22 Brain G. Utley deposition states Kenneth Rubenstein is not an advisor, nor has he ever used him - Contradicted by Utley himself sending patent documents to Rubenstein and naming him as an advisor to the Board and other evidence.

	185
	2002 08 23 Brian G. Utley deposition that states William J. Dick was the attorney that wrote patents into Utley's name at his former employer Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. which led to that business closing due to the thefts.  Christopher Wheeler through Proskauer, set up the company where the Utley stolen patents were transferred.  Wheeler lies to the Florida Bar and states he never did work for Brain Utley, then gets caught lying in his deposition.  Writes apology for his perjury to the Florida Bar.  All three of them failed to disclose the prior patent heist to anyone.

	186
	2002 08 23 Brian Utley deposition on Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. and the patent dispute he had over the stolen intellectual properties with his former employer.

	187
	2002 08 23 Brian G. Utley deposition statement stating Christopher Wheeler knew about Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. patent dispute.  Wheeler while recommending Utley as President of Iviewit failed to disclose this little patent theft or that he was involved.  William Dick never discloses his involvement when they bring him in to cover up Joao's crimes.  The concealment and falsifying Utley's resume shows intent and that they were a prior criminal enterprise.  Wheeler delivers Utley resume to the shareholders and completely fabricates Utley's past.

	188
	2002 08 23 Brian G. Utley deposition statement that William J. Dick never filed the patents for Diamond Turf Equipment but Dick, in his response the Virginia Bar, states he filed the patents in Utley's name to a company Christopher Wheeler at Proskauer had set up, Premiere Connection.  The Virginia Bar despite being provided the evidence of such false statements fails to take action.

	189
	2002 08 23 Brain G. Utley deposition statement that he knew nothing about a Zoom and Pan Camera patent application.  Contradictory evidence = Patent Application for Zoom and Pan on a Digital Camera filed in Utley's name without assignment to the company.

	190
	2002 08 23 Brian G. Utley deposition statement that there were patent disputes at Diamond Turf which he failed to put in his resume which led to his being fired by the owner Monte Friedkin and forcing the closure of Friedkin's company.  Where Dick, Wheeler and Utley were all involved shows a criminal enterprise of patent thieves.

	191
	2002 08 23 Brian G. Utley deposition statement that Christopher Wheeler never represented him.  Wheeler states that he did not ever represent Utley to the Florida Bar and then in deposition states that he formed a company for Utley.  The reason they want to hide this corporate formation is that it is the company where the stolen patents from Diamond TE went

	192
	2002 08 23 Utley deposition states he did not graduate college, this contradicts his sworn statements in a Wachovia Private Placement that he said he did graduate college

	193
	2002 09 20 Greenberg Traurig Proposal Patents

	194
	2002 09 20 Greenberg Traurig Proposal Patents.

	195
	2002 10 16 Notice of Appeal on Jorge Labarga case.

	196
	2002 10 25 Kenneth Rubenstein sworn statement to Judge Jorge Labarga trying to get out of his deposition and claiming he does not know anything about Iviewit.

	197
	2002 10 25 Kenneth Rubenstein statement to Judge Jorge Labarga, complete false statements to avoid a deposition at his law firms lawsuit against Iviewit for a bill.

	198
	2002 11 20 Kenneth Rubenstein full deposition with Exhibits CERT.  I KNOW NOTHING!

	199
	2002 11 20 Kenneth Rubenstein deposition regarding his being unsure a conflict check was done by Proskauer.  This would have prevented MPEGLA from using the Iviewit processes disclosed to Rubenstein as Iviewit patent counsel, while he was a founder and patent counsel & reviewer for MPEGLA LLC

	200
	2002 11 20 Kenneth Rubenstein deposition statement that he does not have Iviewit patent documents = Contradictory evidence is a letter showing Christopher Wheeler sending him the entire Iviewit Patent Portfolio.

	201
	2002 11 21 Christopher Wheeler deposition stating he does not know about the video inventions = Contradictory evidence shows that Wheeler was sent video invention disclosures and then later in his deposition he claims to have been at video disclosure meeting with Intel and Real3D engineers.

	202
	2002 11 21 Christopher Wheeler deposition does not know about video invention.

	203
	2002 11 21 Christopher Wheeler deposition regarding no conflicts check, neither him or Kenneth Rubenstein are sure a conflicts check was ever done.

	204
	2002 11 21 Christopher Wheeler deposition statement that Iviewit was a portal, he didn't know about the technologies and that Proskauer was hired for portal services and not to patent the inventions.  Contradictory evidence is overwhelming.

	205
	2002 11 21 Wheeler deposition statement that no Proskauer conflict of interest check was done.

	206
	2002 11 21 Wheeler deposition statement that Proskauer and Christopher Wheeler represented Brian G. Utley in the past.  They failed to disclose that this former work by Proskauer and Wheeler was for a company where stolen patents went at Utley's former employer.  Contradictory evidence = Wheeler's statements under deposition and to the Florida Bar that conflict, constituting perjury.  Also, Utley states in deposition that Wheeler never did work for him.  "Who's on first."

	207
	2002 11 21 Christopher Wheeler deposition stating Proskauer never opined on the technologies or had anything to do with patents.  Contradictory evidence = Wheeler/Proskauer patent opinions for the investors.  Wachovia Private Placement showing Wheeler and Rubenstein on the Board of Directors and claiming Kenneth Rubenstein and Proskauer are retained patent counsel.

	208
	2003 01 11 Palm Beach Post Article stating Crossbow Ventures sold an Iviewit company!  Problem -- Crossbow Ventures do not own the company to sell and failed to tell investors about it = securities fraud.  Evidence shows that SBA loans were written down and then the securities were sold = fraud on the SBA.

	209
	2003 01 11 Palm Beach Post Article Crossbow Sells Iviewit.

	210
	2003 01 11 Palm Beach Post Article Crossbow Sells Iviewit2

	211
	2003 01 11 Palm Beach Post Article Crossbow Sells Iviewit2.

	212
	2003 01 28 Proskauer v. Iviewit, Judge Jorge Labarga, Counter Complaint was filed but Labarga refused it claiming attorneys that were initially found representing Iviewit with no authority basically waived any rights to such.  It was not learned until much later that the suit involved fraudulent  companies set up by Proskauer with stolen intellectual properties in them and that the suit was part of a scheme with a fraudulent federal bankruptcy filing, to seize the patents in a shell game.

	213
	2003 01 31 Eliot Bernstein deposition, this document is well worth the read as Eliot Bernstein deposes the deposition takers from Proskauer, note, Proskauer is continuously representing themselves in all lawsuits and all bar complaints.

	214
	2003 02 25 Raymond Joao 9th district original attorney misconduct complaint - somehow gets transferred to the wrong district, the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee for prosecution with the Proskauer attorney misconduct complaints, although Joao is registered elsewhere.

	215
	2003 02 26 Original attorney misconduct complaint against Proskauer and Kenneth Rubenstein filed at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee.

	216
	2003 02 26 Original Rubenstein Bar Action

	217
	2003 02 26 Original Florida Bar Complaint against Proskauer and Christopher Wheeler.

	218
	2003 03 20 Judge Jorge Labarga Court Order for Kenneth Rubenstein and Christopher Wheeler to return to take further deposition to answer previously unanswered questions that they tried to refuse to come back too after being caught lying and perjuring themselves in the first part.  The trial is thrown before they can be deposed again.

	219
	2003 04 07 - Christopher Wheeler perjured statement to the Florida Bar regarding Brian G. Utley.  Wheeler in a footnote in a response tries to minimize the extent of the lie he is caught in.  

	220
	2003 04 07 - Christopher Wheeler perjured Florida Bar statement.  Florida Bar while cognizant of the crime of perjury in an official proceeding fails to take any action, although Wheeler is caught beyond a reasonable doubt and apologizes for his lies in writing.  Oh yeah, the President of the Florida Bar turns out to be Wheeler's brother, James Wheeler, underling at the law firm of Broad and Cassel and fails to disclose such while receiving documents from Iviewit to investigate.

	221
	2003 04 07 - Christopher Wheeler and Proskauer's response to the bar complaint which is tendered by Matthew Triggs of Proskauer who acted in violation of his public office with the Florida Supreme Court agency The Florida Bar.

	222
	2003 04 07 - Christopher Wheeler and Proskauer's response to The Florida Bar bar complaint which was tendered by Matthew Triggs of Proskauer who acted in conflict of interest and violation of public office with his Supreme Court of Florida Bar Position.

	223
	2003 04 08 Raymond Joao's response to the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee.  Joao actually tries to accuse Iviewit of stealing his inventions. Coocoo.

	224
	2003 04 08 Raymond Joao's response to the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee.  Joao actually tries to accuse Iviewit of stealing his inventions. Coocoo.

	225
	2003 04 11 - Kenneth Rubenstein and Proskauer's response to the bar complaint filed at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee authored by Proskauer Rose attorney Steven C. Krane, who acted in conflict of interest and violation of public offices with the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and also in violation of his role as former President of the NY Bar Association precluding him from handling any bar complaints within a one year blackout and where he had personal and professional interests he also violated his ethics.  This sucks for like the guy who parades around as being an ethics leader, saddest day in the life of Socrates, rollin' in his grave.

	226
	2003 04 11 - Kenneth Rubenstein response authored by Proskauer attorney Steven C. Krane.  Krane was former New York State Bar Association President and former law clerk to New York Supreme Court Appellate Division, Krane was clerk for Chief Judge of New York, Judith Kaye who is also in conflict and abuse of public office as Kaye is married to a Porksour partner, who recently died, Stephen R. Kaye and Judith failed to take any actions when notified of the crimes in the courts she oversees!!!!!

	227
	2003 04 16 Supreme Court of New York First Department Disciplinary Committee regarding reply to Raymond Joao complaint.

	228
	2003 04 30 Eliot Bernstein / Iviewit response to Christopher Wheeler Florida Bar Complaint BOOKMARKED.  Wheeler's response it is later learned was tendered by his partner Matthew Triggs who was prohibited from representing any bar complaints due to his official position with the Florida Bar'

	229
	2003 04 30 Eliot Bernstein / Iviewit response to Christopher Wheeler Florida Bar Complaint BOOKMARKED.  Wheeler's response it is later learned was tendered by his partner Matthew Triggs who was prohibited from representing any bar complaints due to his official position with the Florida Bar. BOOKMARKED

	230
	2003 04 30 P. Stephen Lamont Rebuttal to Christopher Wheeler's response to the Florida Bar complaint filed against him. BOOKMARKED

	231
	2003 05 05 Florida Bar Receipt Filing

	232
	2003 05 06 Proskauer Florida Bar Receipt Filing

	233
	2003 05 23 Christopher Wheeler Admits Perjury and False Statements made to The Florida Bar in his response.  Of course Triggs, acting in conflict and violation of public office makes the perjurious statement a footnote.

	234
	2003 05 23 Christopher Wheeler Admits Perjury and False Statements made to The Florida Bar in his response.  Of course Triggs, acting in conflict and violation of public office makes the perjurious statement a footnote.

	235
	2003 05 23 Christopher Wheeler Response to Florida Bar Rebuttal 2, tendered by Matthew Triggs who acted in violation of his Florida Supreme Court Bar position in representing Wheeler.

	237
	2003 05 23 Wheeler Response to Rebuttal Partial

	238
	2003 05 26 Iviewit Rebuttal to Raymond Joao attorney misconduct complaint. 1753 Pages BOOKMARKED

	241
	2003 06 03 Iviewit Rebuttal to Wheeler 2nd Response to the Florida Bar complaint filed against him.  BOOKMARKED

	242
	2003 06 03 Iviewit Rebuttal to Wheeler Florida Bar Complaint 2nd Response Final

	243
	2003 06 04 Lorraine Christine Hoffman of The Florida Bar cover letter regarding Wheeler bar complaint.

	244
	2003 06 13 Kenneth Rubenstein affidavit to his deposition, where he writes in his answers without precedence, rhythm or reason.  Judge Jorge Labarga orders Rubenstein to return to deposition and answer the questions he refused the first time after walking out of his deposition.  Remember this is his deposition in his firms law suit.  

	246
	2003 07 01 Florida Bar Response Wheeler Complaint trying to claim that the federal state and international crimes presented them were more a civil matter.

	247
	2003 07 02 Iviewit Rebuttal to Kenneth Rubenstein's response to the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee. Final 2200+ Pages ALL

	250
	2003 07 04 Mitchell Welsch Letter of Understanding for Schiffrin and Barroway deal that went awry.

	251
	2003 07 16 Signed Letter of Understanding "LOU" between Iviewit & Schiffrin & Barroway for two million dollars and full funding of all legal counsel in all legal actions.  One must ask where are they and the story can be found in complaints filed at the Pennsylvania State Bar.  

	252
	2003 07 18 - Krishna Narine from Schiffrin & Barroway taking over patents and getting his family member Weisberg of Christopher & Weisberg, PA involved.

	253
	2003 07 18 - Krishna Narine from Schiffrin & Barroway taking over patents and getting his family member Weisberg of Christopher & Weisberg PA involved.

	254
	2003 07 22 - Krishna Narine of Schiffrin & Barroway transfers patents to Christopher & Weisberg.

	255
	2003 07 22 - Overnight and billing for transfer of patents to Christopher & Weisberg.

	256
	2003 07 22 Bernstein confirms patent transfer to Weisberg.

	257
	2003 07 24 Crossbow Ventures and DiStream Interactive deal.

	258
	2003 07 24 DiStream Interactive draft term sheet with Iviewit Inc. and Iviewit Holdings never executed as it was a bad deal and it was found that DiStream CEO Royal O'Brien had rewritten Iviewit patents into his name.

	259
	2003 07 25 Steven M. Selz of Selz & Muvdi letter regarding stand down orders in Labarga litigation because Schiffrin and Barroway operating under the signed LOU asked to replace him in the case.

	260
	2003 07 25 Steven M. Selz letter to Schiffrin & Barroway regarding stand down as counsel orders.

	261
	2003 07 28 Proskauer draft settlement that had so many flaws no one could sign it without repercussions of committing fraud against the Shareholders and they would not put in clause regarding the patents, that stated if the patents were damaged it was their liability.

	262
	2003 08 01 Judge Jorge Labarga grants Schiffrin & Barroway motion to withdraw as counsel, in a surprise move at a rehearing scheduling days after the original trial was cancelled by Labarga with no notice to Steven Selz, Iviewit's counsel or Iviewit.  This leaves Iviewit with no counsel on the eve trial, two law firms dismissed by Labarga whereby both said the other would be representing Iviewit.  

	263
	2003 08 01 Judge Jorge Labarga grants Steven M. Selz motion to withdraw as counsel for the upcoming trial after Selz states Schiffrin & Barroway who signed a binding Letter of Understanding would be handling the case.  Then Schiffrin & Barroway submits a surprise motion to withdraw and Labarga grants it, leaving Iviewit with no counsel. 

	264
	2003 08 01 Judge Jorge Labarga regarding Steven M. Selz's notice to withdraw and trial rescheduling.

	265
	2003 08 01 Schiffrin & Barroway notice to withdraw as counsel from Iviewit, breaching their binding LOU and legal retainer.

	266
	2003 08 01 Steven M. Selz withdrawal as counsel in Proskauer v. Iviewit.

	267
	2003 08 02 - Iviewit letter to Krishna Narine of Schiffrin & Barroway on Christopher & Weisberg PA failure to file response on patent after taking Iviewit as a client.

	268
	2003 08 02 - Iviewit letter to Christopher & Weisberg regarding their being retained by Schiffrin & Barroway, getting the patents transferred by Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman and then blowing off a patent filing in violation of Title 35 USC and the Federal Patent bar, for this they were added to the complaints with Harry I. Moatz, Director of the United States Patent & Trademark Office - Office of Enrollment & Discipline.

	269
	2003 08 04 Christopher & Weisberg withdrawal as counsel and attempts to claim they were not acting as counsel for Iviewit which is wholly untrue as they were retained by a family relative from Schiffrin & Barroway, Krishna Narine.  This seriously jeopardizes Iviewit with USPTO on patent filings.

	270
	2003 08 05 - Iviewit response to Christopher & Weisberg email stating they had missed a patent filing while being retained counsel.

	271
	2003 08 08 Federal Bureau of Investigation West Palm Beach Florida, original complaint filing with Glenda Moffat.

	272
	2003 08 12 Andrew Barroway of Schiffrin & Barroway Pennsylvania Bar complaint.

	273
	2003 08 13 Iviewit demand letter to Schiffrin & Barroway for performance under signed and binding LOU.

	274
	2003 08 13 Schiffrin & Barroway demand for performance letter.

	275
	2003 08 14 Christopher Wheeler involvement at Florida Atlantic University Foundation Scandal & Fuzion Fraud.  Utley and Wheeler controlled FAU foundation when scandal took place.  Wheeler was reported taking tax deduction on his portion of contribution to a Corvette for past president.

	276
	2003 08 28 Boca Raton Police Written Statement regarding stolen cash from Iviewit including funds from Tiedemann Prolow investment, Crossbow Ventures investments which were 2/3 Small Business Administration loans.

	277
	2003 09 02 - Boca Raton Police Department Written Statement regarding stolen intellectual property given to Detective Robert Flechaus who failed to perform his investigative duties and buried the complaints instead.

	278
	2003 09 02 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee letter that was lost for months regarding holding off investigation of Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose, Raymond Joao and Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel.  

	279
	2003 09 02 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee response regarding Raymond Joao, Proskauer Rose, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and Kenneth Rubenstein bar complaints which comes way late as it was lost in the mail.  The document is probably fraudulent and tries to dismiss the complaints as a civil matter, although they ignore the state, federal and international crimes against the government and foreign nations exposed in the complaints.

	280
	2003 09 17 United States Patent & Trademark Office - Office of Enrollment & Discipline written statement to Harry I Moatz, Director of the OED.

	281
	2003 09 19 Motion for mistrial in the Proskauer v. Iviewit case based on the insane actions of Judge Jorge Labarga.

	282
	2003 09 23 United States Patent & Trademark Office - Office of Enrollment & Discipline written statement to Harry I Moatz, Director of the OED. Corrected.

	283
	2003 09 23 Virginia Bar Complaint filed against William J. Dick and Foley & Lardner for Dick's patent crimes.

	284
	2003 09 25 Certified letter to Harry I. Moatz and William Dick.

	285
	2003 09 26 - Iviewit letter to The Florida Bar, that civil case was over which is why the failed to investigate originally, although Florida Bar rules prohibit delaying investigation into bar complaints because of civil cases.

	286
	2003 09 02 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee letter that was lost for months regarding holding off investigation of Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose, Raymond Joao and Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel.  

	287
	2003 10 02 - Letter to Florida Bar - Missing

	288
	2003 10 02 - Letter to Florida Bar - Not Signed Missing Exhibits

	289
	2003 10 02 Iviewit letter to The Florida Bar to re-file the complaint against Christopher Clark Wheeler as the civil litigation was completed.

	290
	2003 10 02 Iviewit letter to The Florida Bar to re-file the complaint against Christopher Clark Wheeler as the civil litigation was completed.

	291
	2003 10 08 Virginia Bar response to William J. Dick and Foley & Lardner bar complaint requesting more information.

	292
	2003 10 08 Virginia Bar response to William J. Dick and Foley & Lardner bar complaint requesting more information.

	293
	2003 10 13 - Florida Bar letter by Lorraine Christine Hoffman attempting to delay Christopher Wheeler bar complaint investigation still claiming it was before a civil court.  Hoffman knew that Judge Labarga had limited the Proskauer v. Iviewit case to strictly billing issues and denied a counter complaint that tried to bring in the patent crimes and other crimes committed.  Hoffman ignores these facts and continues to protect Wheeler, at the time it was unknown that the President of The Florida Bar, Kelly Overstreet Johnson worked for Wheeler's brother James Wheeler at Broad & Cassel a Florida law firm.  Johnson conceals the conflict while accepting information on the Wheeler complaint.

	294
	2003 10 13 The Florida Bar letter again delaying wheeler complaint based on civil litigation.

	295
	2003 10 15 Judicial Qualifications Commission of Florida complaint against Judge Jorge Labarga letter from Kennerly.

	296
	2003 10 30 Department of Justice complaint filed against Rubenstein and others for antitrust violations including their MPEGLA patent pooling scheme and claims that the DOJ approved the scheme.

	297
	2003 10 30 Department of Justice complaint filed against Rubenstein and others for antitrust violations including their MPEGLA patent pooling scheme and claims that the DOJ approved the scheme.

	298
	2003 10 30 Fax receipt for William J. Dick Virginia bar complaint response.

	299
	2003 11 09 AICPA Goldstein Lewin & Co. complaint against Erika & Gerald Lewin.

	300
	2003 11 10 - The Florida Bar letter response refusing to start investigation of Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer and his bar complaint.

	301
	2003 11 10 - The Florida Bar letter response refusing to start investigation of Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer and his bar complaint.

	302
	2003 11 14 P. Stephen Lamont letter to Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman asking where the intellectual property docket is.

	303
	2003 11 14 P. Stephen Lamont letter to Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman asking where the intellectual property docket is.

	304
	2003 11 17 - Final Judgment against Iviewit in the Proskauer v. Iviewit case.  Judgment was issued by Judge Jorge Labarga, after he cancelled the first trial with no notice to Iviewit or either of their law firms, Selz & Muvdi and Schiffrin & Barroway.  At the rescheduling hearing both Schiffrin & Barroway and Selz Muvdi withdrew as counsel stating the other would be handling the case.  Labarga let both go instead, despite the fact that Schiffrin & Barroway had signed a binding LOU/Legal Retainer agreement to represent Iviewit at the case.  This forced Iviewit to have no counsel and days later Labarga ruled a default on Iviewit for failure to retain replacement counsel.  Iviewit could not find counsel that fast in a almost three year case and Schiffrin and Selz refused to turn over necessary files needed to find new counsel or file an appeal.

	305
	2003 11 17 - Final Judgment against Iviewit in the Proskauer v. Iviewit case.  Judgment was issued by Judge Jorge Labarga, after he cancelled the first trial with no notice to Iviewit or either of their law firms, Selz & Muvdi and Schiffrin & Barroway.  At the rescheduling hearing both Schiffrin & Barroway and Selz Muvdi withdrew as counsel stating the other would be handling the case.  Labarga let both go instead, despite the fact that Schiffrin & Barroway had signed a binding LOU/Legal Retainer agreement to represent Iviewit at the case.  This forced Iviewit to have no counsel and days later Labarga ruled a default on Iviewit for failure to retain replacement counsel.  Iviewit could not find counsel that fast in a almost three year case and Schiffrin and Selz refused to turn over necessary files needed to find new counsel or file an appeal.

	306
	2003 11 19 - Iviewit letter to Eric Turner of The Florida Bar requesting a review of the Lorraine Christine Hoffman determination.

	307
	2003 11 19 - Iviewit letter to Eric Turner of The Florida Bar requesting a review of the Lorraine Christine Hoffman determination.

	308
	2003 11 20 - Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman Intellectual Property portfolio showing Japanese Patents and Utley Patents.

	309
	2003 11 20 - The Florida Bar re-examination notice stating they were reviewing the prior decision regarding the Christopher Wheeler bar complaint.

	310
	2003 11 20 - The Florida Bar re-examination notice stating they were reviewing the prior decision regarding the Christopher Wheeler bar complaint.

	311
	2003 11 22 - European Patent Office response to formal office action which exposes the fraud that Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman was supposed to be exposing to them and correcting but never did.  This document turns up later to be sent by Chris Mercer of the Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office who while investigating the EPO filings but the document has been tampered with and is missing the exhibits, etc.

	312
	2003 11 23 - P010 European Patent Office response to office action filed by Martyn Molyneaux of WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP whereby Molyneaux confirms that he filed the fraud charges but instead it appears he filed a fraudulent document without most of the exhibits.

	313
	2003 11 23 - P010 European Patent Office response to office action filed by Martyn Molyneaux of WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP whereby Molyneaux confirms that he filed the fraud charges but instead it appears he filed a fraudulent document without most of the exhibits.

	314
	2003 11 24 Patent Portfolio of Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman.

	315
	2003 11 25 Response to Pennsylvania Bar regarding complaints against Schiffrin & Barroway.

	316
	2003 12 11 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman writes a letter regarding the missing patent files sent by Foley & Lardner.

	317
	2003 12 11 Iviewit letter to Florida Judicial Qualification Commission, Brooke Kennerly response Final EIB PSL signed.

	318
	2003 Letter from Iviewit to Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman regarding the patent matters.

	319
	2003 10 30 Iviewit response to Virginia Bar letter regarding the bar complaint filed against William J. Dick and Foley & Lardner.

	320
	2004 01 06 Brian G. Utley declaration for William Dick's Virginia Bar response.  This statement is contradicted by Utley's statements in his own deposition regarding the filing by Dick of stolen patent from Utley's former employer Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. It is later learned that Christopher Wheeler had set up a company, Premiere Connections, for Utley to house the patents Dick was stealing with Utley from Utley's employer Monte Friedkin.  This again shows a criminal enterprise with a prior history of patent crimes.

	321
	2004 01 08 - William J. Dick statement to Virginia Bar showing his involvement with Brian G. Utley at Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. and claims that he filed patents with the United States Patent & Trademark Office which contradicts Utley deposition statements that patents were never filed.  Although these fraudulent statements are exposed to the Virginia Bar they fail to do anything to question Dick regarding these crimes, including falsifying information to the Virginia Bar.

	322
	2004 01 08 - Foley & Lardner patent portfolio included as part of William J. Dick's Virginia Bar complaint.  This IP docket was later submitted to Harry I Moatz of the United States Patent & Trademark Office whereby Moatz found many inconsistencies with the IP docket versus what was one file.  This leads Moatz to get patents suspended by the Commissioner of Patents.  Although the Virginia Bar was notified of Moatz's actions and the fraudulent IP docket they failed to investigate the matters.

	323
	2004 01 08 William J. Dick's statement to the Virginia Bar showing that Premiere Connections received patents Dick wrote into Utley's name and sent to his home, inventions of Utley's employer, Premiere Connections turns out to be the company that Christopher Wheeler of Proskauer Rose set up for Brian G. Utley.  Wheeler later lies and perjures himself by saying he never did work for Utley to conceal this company from the Florida Bar action.  Wheeler lies to the Florida Bar that he never did work for Utley and then contradicts himself in deposition, after Utley also contradicts Wheeler's lies.  This ties Utley, Wheeler and Dick together in former theft of patents from Utley's prior employer of which all three fail to disclose this matter to the Iviewit Shareholders or Board.

	324
	2004 01 09 - Response to Thomas J. Cahill, Chief Counsel, New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee regarding the attorney misconduct complaint against Proskauer Rose, Kenneth Rubenstein, Raymond Joao and Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel being delayed due to a lost letter he supposedly had sent.  This is right before Iviewit learns that the attorney for Proskauer is a Proskauer partner, in the IP department no less, who just happens to be a member of the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee.  

	325
	2004 01 09 - Response to Thomas J. Cahill, Chief Counsel, New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee regarding the attorney misconduct complaint against Proskauer Rose, Kenneth Rubenstein, Raymond Joao and Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel being delayed due to a lost letter he supposedly had sent.  This is right before Iviewit learns that the attorney for Proskauer is a Proskauer partner, in the IP department no less, who just happens to be a member of the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee.  

	326
	2004 01 09 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman letter response to Thomas Coester, charging Blakely with crimes and being a conspirator.

	327
	2004 01 09 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman letter response to Thomas Coester, charging Blakely with crimes and being a conspirator.

	328
	2004 01 09 Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman letter response to Thomas Coester, charging Blakely with crimes and being a conspirator.

	329
	2004 01 13 Department of Justice Antitrust Division Response to Iviewit complaint.  Iviewit does not respond to this as investigations begin at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.  What is most interesting to note is that the DOJ claims that it never approved the MPEGLA LLC licensing scheme that it only issued a business review letter.  This makes MPEGLA LLC claim that the DOJ gave them approval false and misleading and allows them to sell to the public they have DOJ approval for this patent pooling scheme.  What is more interesting is that the DOJ had prior consistently broke up patent pools for violations of antitrust laws.

	330
	2004 01 13 Department of Justice Antitrust Division Response to Iviewit complaint.  Iviewit does not respond to this as investigations begin at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.  What is most interesting to note is that the DOJ claims that it never approved the MPEGLA LLC licensing scheme that it only issued a business review letter.  This makes MPEGLA LLC claim that the DOJ gave them approval false and misleading and allows them to sell to the public they have DOJ approval for this patent pooling scheme.  What is more interesting is that the DOJ had prior consistently broke up patent pools for violations of antitrust laws.

	331
	2004 01 20 Eric Montel Turner from The Florida Bar response to not investigate Christopher Clark Wheeler and Turner opines that Proskauer did no patent work for Iviewit having not formally investigated the Wheeler complaint, this is a violation of the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar which precludes Florida Bar from siding with either parties claims without formal investigation.  A bar complaint is filed against Turner for this but the Florida Bar dismisses it without formally docketing or disposing of it, claiming it was an employer/employee matter.  Even that should have been formally docketed and disposed of but it was not.

	332
	2004 01 20 Eric Montel Turner from The Florida Bar response to not investigate Christopher Clark Wheeler and Turner opines that Proskauer did no patent work for Iviewit having not formally investigated the Wheeler complaint, this is a violation of the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar which precludes Florida Bar from siding with either parties claims without formal investigation.  A bar complaint is filed against Turner for this but the Florida Bar dismisses it without formally docketing or disposing of it, claiming it was an employer/employee matter.  Even that should have been formally docketed and disposed of but it was not.

	333
	2004 01 21 - William J. Dick of Foley & Lardner's Virginia Bar response whereby Dick claims he filed patents for Brian G. Utley contradicting Utley's deposition statement stating patents were never filed for inventions of his former employer.

	334
	2004 01 21 - William J. Dick and Foley & Lardner response to his Virginia Bar complaint.  Full of lies.

	335
	2004 01 25 Iviewit response to Eric Montel Turner of The Florida Bar regarding the failure of the Florida Bar to reopen the Wheeler Complaint and to retract and redact statements regarding Proskauer not having done patent work for Iviewit which is patently false.

	336
	2004 01 25 Iviewit response to Eric Montel Turner of The Florida Bar regarding the failure of the Florida Bar to reopen the Wheeler Complaint and to retract and redact statements regarding Proskauer not having done patent work for Iviewit which is patently false.

	337
	2004 01 27 WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & 
DIXON LLP letter stating that Martyn Molyneaux left the firm.

	338
	2004 01 27 WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & 
DIXON LLP letter stating that Martyn Molyneaux left the firm.

	339
	2004 01 28 Iviewit response to Eric Montel Turner of The Florida Bar regarding his decision not to reopen the Christopher Clark Wheeler case despite massive evidence against Wheeler.

	340
	2004 02 02 Eric Montel Turner of the Florida Bar response to Iviewit regarding his stating that he was the final arbiter of Florida Bar complaints and stating that it would be passed to the next highest level of review which he had stated did not exist, trying to get Iviewit to give up and not press the claims with the Florida Bar.

	341
	2004 02 04 - Iviewit response to Eric Montel Turner response to the Iviewit 2004 02 02 letter.

	342
	2004 02 04 - Iviewit response to Eric Montel Turner response to the Iviewit 2004 02 02 letter.

	343
	2004 02 11 - 09 587 026 Filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office claiming that per the direction of Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment & Discipline, Iviewit & Crossbow Ventures were seeking the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the Iviewit patents based on evidence of Fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit former Intellectual Property attorneys, Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Raymond Anthony Joao, Foley & Lardner, William J. Dick, Douglas Boehm, Steven Becker, Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman, Thomas Coester, Norman Zafman, Farzahd Ahmini, Christopher & Weisberg PA, Krishna Narine, Andrew Barroway, Schiffrin & Barroway and others.  This led to the Commissioner of Patents suspending certain of the Iviewit patent applications into an infinite black hole.  The form also included inventor change forms which have gone wholly unresolved while patents are in black hole at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.'

	344
	2004 02 14 Eric M. Turner of the Florida Bar 3rd response regarding the Christopher Clark Wheeler and Proskauer Rose LLP complaint.  Turner states that when he told us he was the final arbiter and there was no higher level, which was learned to be false, that he meant the Florida Bar was the highest level and that the Florida Supreme Court would not hear the matter.  This statement is false as the Florida Supreme Court did hear the matter and then declined to hear it???

	345
	2004 03 02 - Iviewit letter to Stephen Warner of Crossbow Ventures regarding the patent problems and fraud that was going on at Iviewit.

	346
	2004 03 03 - 09 522 721 Filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office claiming that per the direction of Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment & Discipline, Iviewit & Crossbow Ventures were seeking the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the Iviewit patents based on evidence of Fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit former Intellectual Property attorneys, Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Raymond Anthony Joao, Foley & Lardner, William J. Dick, Douglas Boehm, Steven Becker, Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman, Thomas Coester, Norman Zafman, Farzahd Ahmini, Christopher & Weisberg PA, Krishna Narine, Andrew Barroway, Schiffrin & Barroway and others.  This led to the Commissioner of Patents suspending certain of the Iviewit patent applications into an infinite black hole.  The form also included inventor change forms which have gone wholly unresolved while patents are in black hole at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	347
	2004 03 03 Crossbow Ventures CEO Stephen J. Warner signs statement to patent office that fraud was committed by the attorneys against Iviewit and Crossbow Ventures and where 2/3 of the Crossbow Venture funds were Small Business Administration SBIC loans, this makes this fraud against the SBA and the USPTO.  Oy Vey.

	348
	2004 03 04 - 09 522 721 Filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office claiming that per the direction of Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment & Discipline, Iviewit & Crossbow Ventures were seeking the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the Iviewit patents based on evidence of Fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit former Intellectual Property attorneys, Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Raymond Anthony Joao, Foley & Lardner, William J. Dick, Douglas Boehm, Steven Becker, Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman, Thomas Coester, Norman Zafman, Farzahd Ahmini, Christopher & Weisberg PA, Krishna Narine, Andrew Barroway, Schiffrin & Barroway and others.  This led to the Commissioner of Patents suspending certain of the Iviewit patent applications into an infinite black hole.  The form also included inventor change forms which have gone wholly unresolved while patents are in black hole at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	349
	2004 03 04 - 09 587 026 Filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office claiming that per the direction of Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment & Discipline, Iviewit & Crossbow Ventures were seeking the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the Iviewit patents based on evidence of Fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit former Intellectual Property attorneys, Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Raymond Anthony Joao, Foley & Lardner, William J. Dick, Douglas Boehm, Steven Becker, Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman, Thomas Coester, Norman Zafman, Farzahd Ahmini, Christopher & Weisberg PA, Krishna Narine, Andrew Barroway, Schiffrin & Barroway and others.  This led to the Commissioner of Patents suspending certain of the Iviewit patent applications into an infinite black hole.  The form also included inventor change forms which have gone wholly unresolved while patents are in black hole at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	350
	2004 03 04 - 09 630 939 - 2004 03 04 United States Patent & Trademark Commissioner approval of request for suspension while investigations are pending into Iviewit claims that their attorneys committed both fraud on the USPTO and fraud on Iviewit.  Patents remain in limbo.

	351
	2004 03 05 Eric Montel Turner of The Florida Bar letter stating he had turned the review over to the chair, notice his failure to capitalize the undefined term chair, as if his chair was reviewing the matters, this becomes hysterical in next letters.

	352
	2004 03 12 Iviewit response to Virginia Bar decision regarding William J. Dick and Foley & Lardner showing that the patents were suspended based on charges that Dick was involved in fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office and fraud on Iviewit and to reopen his case in light of this new and damaging evidence.  Also, the IP docket submitted by Dick in his response to the Virginia Bar was found by the USPTO to be fraught with fraud.  Yet, Virginia Bar held fast on their decisions despite compelling evidence to investigate.

	353
	2004 03 16 - AICPA letter regarding the complaint against Gerald Lewin, Goldstein & Lewin Co. and Erika Lewin seeking more information.  This investigation is then derailed by a new investigator who claims the AICPA does not have funds to investigate and that we should go to the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, where Lewin slips out of that complaint, again appearing a total denial of due process.

	354
	2004 03 17 Iviewit letter to Special Agent Stephen Lucchesi of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in West Palm Beach Florida requesting investigation of the Iviewit matters.

	355
	Filing with the United States Patent & Trademark Office claiming that per the direction of Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment & Discipline, Iviewit & Crossbow Ventures were seeking the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the Iviewit patents based on evidence of Fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit former Intellectual Property attorneys, Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Raymond Anthony Joao, Foley & Lardner, William J. Dick, Douglas Boehm, Steven Becker, Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman, Thomas Coester, Norman Zafman, Farzahd Ahmini, Christopher & Weisberg PA, Krishna Narine, Andrew Barroway, Schiffrin & Barroway and others.  This led to the Commissioner of Patents suspending certain of the Iviewit patent applications into an infinite black hole.  The form also included inventor change forms which have gone wholly unresolved while patents are in black hole at the United States Patent & Trademark Office.'

	356
	2004 03 22 Portfolio Compilation Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel, Foley & Lardner & Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman which shows inconsistencies between the firms on the patent owners, inventors and assignees.

	357
	2004 03 22 William J. Dick Virginia Bar Iviewit rebuttal 2,881 pages of great evidence for the IP crimes.

	358
	2004 03 23 Letter to Shareholders showing Iviewit is being billed for Utley patents, the billings appear to be fraudulent and to attempt to justify the Utley patents once they were discovered, nice try at a cover up.

	359
	2004 03 23 United States Patent & Trademark Office correspondence showing that the Utley patents are not the property of Iviewit, the inventors are not the Iviewit inventors and the owners and assignees are not the Iviewit Companies.

	360
	2004 03 23 United States Patent & Trademark Office correspondence showing that the Utley patents are not the property of Iviewit, the inventors are not the Iviewit inventors and the owners and assignees are not the Iviewit Companies.

	361
	2004 03 23 United States Patent & Trademark Office correspondence showing that the Utley patents are not the property of Iviewit, the inventors are not the Iviewit inventors and the owners and assignees are not the Iviewit Companies.

	362
	2004 03 25 Patent Portfolio prepared by Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman and reviewed by Weider of the United States Patent & Trademark Office whereby it was found there appeared a mass of fraud and this led to Commissioner of Patents suspending the IP.

	363
	2004 03 25 Patent Portfolio prepared by Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman and reviewed by Weider of the United States Patent & Trademark Office whereby it was found there appeared a mass of fraud and this led to Commissioner of Patents suspending the IP.

	364
	2004 03 26 Moatz letter to take time responding for complaint.

	365
	2004 03 29 United States Patent & Trademark Office Commissioner suspends Iviewit patents based on allegations of fraud on the USPTO and Iviewit.

	366
	2004 03 29 United States Patent & Trademark Office Commissioner suspends Iviewit patents based on allegations of fraud on the USPTO and Iviewit.

	367
	2004 03 29 Withdrawal of attorneys Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman and Foley & Lardner.

	368
	2004 03 30 Corporate formation chart based on evidence recovered from Iviewit files and files from Proskauer Rose copied in Proskauer v. Iviewit case, showing a litany of corporations and name changes.  This excersize was preformed after learning from the United States Patent & Trademark Office - Harry I. Moatz, that patents had been assigned to companies they should not have been assigned too.

	369
	2004 04 03 - 09 587 730  - 2004 04 03 United States Patent & Trademark Office approval of Request for Suspension of the patent based on allegations of fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit patent attorneys.  This letter was also sent to the accused to notify them of the liability and for them to report such to their liability carriers.

	370
	2004 04 19 - 09 587 026 - 57103-115 2004 04 19 United States Patent & Trademark Office approval of Request for Suspension of the patent based on allegations of fraud on the United States Patent & Trademark Office by Iviewit patent attorneys.

	371
	2004 04 21 Letter to Iviewit Shareholders and Directors regarding the fraud uncovered at the United States Patent & Trademark Office and the corporate fraud discovered. 

	372
	2004 04 21 Letter to Iviewit Shareholders and Directors regarding the fraud uncovered at the United States Patent & Trademark Office and the corporate fraud discovered. 

	373
	2004 04 29 Chart prepared to explain as best as possible on the limited evidence at the time how the patent and corporate scheme was presumed to have occurred. 

	374
	2004 04 30 Director and Officers Meeting Agenda.

	375
	2004 04 30 Director and Officers Meeting Agenda.

	376
	2004 04 30 Response to AICPA request for more information regarding complaints against Gerald R. Lewin, Erika Lewin and Goldstein Lewin & Co. CPA's

	377
	2004 04 30 Response to AICPA request for more information regarding complaints against Gerald R. Lewin, Erika Lewin and Goldstein Lewin & Co. CPA's

	378
	2004 04 30 Teleconference Minutes from Directors and Officers meeting regarding the fraud discovered.

	379
	2004 04 21 Letter to Iviewit Shareholders and Directors regarding the fraud uncovered at the United States Patent & Trademark Office and the corporate fraud discovered. 

	380
	2004 05 01 Iviewit letters to former Officers and Directors regarding the information uncovered at the United States Patent & Trademark Office and regarding the corporate fraud and other crimes.  This question set was for Gerald Lewin of Goldstein & Lewin Co.

	381
	2004 05 02 Minutes of meeting with former Board and Officers.

	382
	2004 05 02 Teleconference Minutes of Board meeting.

	383
	2004 05 13 Iviewit letters to former Officers and Directors regarding the information uncovered at the United States Patent & Trademark Office and regarding the corporate fraud and other crimes.  This question set was for Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer Rose LLP.

	384
	2004 05 19 Complaint filed against Steven C. Krane and Proskauer Rose LLP at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee to strike the conflicted response of Krane who violated his public office positions in representing his firm and partner Kenneth Rubenstein in their bar complaints.  

	385
	2004 05 19 Complaint filed against Steven C. Krane and Proskauer Rose LLP at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee with Thomas Cahill to strike the conflicted response of Krane who violated his public office positions in representing his firm and partner Kenneth Rubenstein in their bar complaints. 

	386
	2004 05 19 Iviewit letter to the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee to strike the conflicted response of Steven C. Krane of Proskauer in the Kenneth Rubenstein and Proskauer Rose LLP complaint filed and a formal request for investigation of Krane for such violations of his public offices.

	387
	2004 05 20 Iviewit letter to the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee to strike the conflicted response of Steven C. Krane of Proskauer in the Kenneth Rubenstein and Proskauer Rose LLP complaint filed and a formal request for investigation of Krane for such violations of his public offices.

	389
	2004 05 21 Eric Montel Turner of the Florida Bar's response to the Iviewit petition to the Florida Supreme Court, note the illiteracy rate in the response that makes it impossible to determine what exactly he is saying.

	390
	2004 05 21 Eric Montel Turner of the Florida Bar's response to the Iviewit petition to the Florida Supreme Court, note the illiteracy rate in the response that makes it impossible to determine what exactly he is saying.

	391
	2004 05 21 Steven C. Krane of Proskauer Rose response to the complaint filed against him and requesting that his responses be stricken from the Rubenstein complaint.  Krane fails to disclose his roles at both the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and The New York State Bar which both preclude him from handling complaints against his firm and partner, especially where he has personal and professional interests.  The infamous Krane suicide note.

	392
	2004 05 21 Iviewit letters to former Officers and Directors regarding the information uncovered at the United States Patent & Trademark Office and regarding the corporate fraud and other crimes.  This question set was for Kenneth Rubenstein of Proskauer Rose LLP and MPEGLA LLC.

	393
	2004 05 24 Eric Turner of The Florida Bar letter telling Iviewit to put everything in writing to avoid misunderstandings.

	394
	2004 05 24 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee letter to strike the responses of Steven C. Krane of Proskaeur Rose for conflicts of interest and violations of public offices.

	395
	2004 05 25 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee letter to strike the responses of Steven C. Krane of Proskaeur Rose for conflicts of interest and violations of public officesSupreme Court Strike Response of Steven Krane for Conflict of Interest & Violation of Public Offices.

	396
	2004 05 26 - Iviewit response to Steven C. Krane letter dated May 21, 2004 asking the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Thomas Cahill to strike all Krane responses and pointing out his roles at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and NYSBA and other ethics departments that all made his representations violations of his public offices. 

	397
	2004 05 26 Biography of Steven C. Krane showing conflicting roles at Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, the NYSBA and other ethics departments that would have precluded him from representing his Proskauer partner Rubenstein, his firm Proskauer and himself.

	398
	2004 05 26 - Iviewit response to Steven C. Krane letter dated May 21, 2004 asking the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Thomas Cahill to strike all Krane responses and pointing out his roles at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and NYSBA and other ethics departments that all made his representations violations of his public offices. 

	399
	2004 05 26 Iviewit letter to Foley & Lardner

	400
	2004 05 27 - Eric Turner Response to letter dated 2004 05 21

	401
	2004 05 27 - Iviewit Letter to Eric Turner of The Florida Bar letter dated May 21, 2004.

	402
	2004 06 01 - Eric Turner of The Florida Bar regarding the process for elevating the Christopher Clark Wheeler Florida Bar complaint.  This comes after Turner tried to claim he was the final arbiter for The Florida Bar.

	403
	2004 06 01 - Eric Turner of The Florida Bar regarding the process for elevating the Christopher Clark Wheeler Florida Bar complaint.  This comes after Turner tried to claim he was the final arbiter for The Florida Bar.

	404
	2004 06 02 - Iviewit letter to Eric Turner of The Florida Bar.

	405
	2004 06 06 The Florida Bar taped call regarding confirming that Matthew Triggs of Proskauer had a role with a Florida Bar Grievance Committee within the year which precluded him from representing any party for a period of one year, especially his partner and his law firm, especially where he had personal and professional interests in the outcome and finally where he was representing Proskauer simultaneously in the Proskauer v. Iviewit lawsuit.

	406
	2004 06 14 Japanese Office Action.

	407
	2004 06 17 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Thomas Cahill's Motion to move the complaints of Steven C. Krane, Proskauer and Kenneth Rubenstein for what he claims to avoid the appearance of impropriety when in fact he knew that Krane had violated his public office.  Iviewit had contacted Catherine O'Hagan Wolfe of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department who informed Iviewit that despite Cahill's initial denial that Krane had any roles with the department, that she was having a meeting with both Cahill and Krane on a Committee at the department.  Holy cow Batman, their busted.  Cahill writes this biased letter after learning that a complaint was filed against him and it is wholly misleading of the facts.

	408
	2004 06 23 - Paul J. Curran, Chairman of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee moving the complaint filed against Thomas J. Cahill for investigation according to department rules.  A complaint was filed against Thomas J. Cahill for his involvement with lying about Steven C. Krane's conflicts and violations of public offices.

	409
	2004 06 23 Iviewit faxs the disciplinary complaint filed against Thomas J. Cahill to Paul J. Curran for investigation.

	410
	2004 06 23 Cahill Petition.

	411
	2004 06 24 Iviewit letter to Eric Turner of the Florida Bar demanding information regarding the positions of Matthew Triggs, Christopher Clark Wheeler and Spencer Sax of Sax Sachs & Klien to determine further violations of public offices revealed by the Triggs violation of public offices and noticing him that Iviewit would be petitioning the Florida Supreme Court.

	415
	2004 06 29 - Complaint against Steven C. Krane of Proskauer Rose sent to Paul J. Curran, Chairman of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee.

	416
	2004 06 30 The Florida Bar complaint against Eric Montel Turner for his violations of his Florida Bar public office position.

	417
	2004 06 30 The Florida Bar's President, Kelly Overstreet Johnson, accepting Iviewit complaint letters but fails to disclose her conflicts.  Johnson was conflicted with the Wheeler complaint as she worked at the Florida law firm of Broad & Cassel with Wheeler's brother, James Wheeler and failed to disclose such while taking complaint information in.

	418
	2004 06 30 Christopher Clark Wheeler biography showing his false claims of Florida Bar positions, which is a violation of attorney conduct rules of Florida, this forms the base for yet another complaint against Wheeler for false advertising.

	419
	2004 07 01 Debroah Yarbrough, a clerk for the Florida Supreme Court fax cover telling her the Florida Bar intended on destroying files and hiding the case so it could not be sent to the Florida Supreme Court.  

	420
	2004 07 01 Eric Turner Complaint Against Eric Turner The Florida Bar

	421
	2004 07 01 Eric M. Turner formal Florida Bar complaint, sent to Turner.

	423
	2004 07 01 Florida Supreme Court Case SC04-1078 - Acknowledgement of New Case and Stricken Due to Petitioner Not A Member of The Florida Bar Representing A Corporation.  

	424
	2004 07 01 Iviewit fax of a Petition for the Florida Supreme Court regarding the Florida Bar crimes being committed by its members.

	425
	2004 07 01 Letter to Debbie Yarbrough of the Florida Supreme Court regarding the Florida Bar's half truth on the file destruction of the Christopher Clark Wheeler bar complaint.

	426
	2004 07 01 Debroah Yarbrough of the Florida Supreme Court's message regarding Kenneth Marvin of The Florida Bar's misleading Yarbrough, stating The Florida Bar would return the files to Iviewit.  Marvin fails to state that The Florida Bar would destroy their work product that was necessary to evaluate the confirmed violation of public office by Matthew Triggs for prosecution.

	427
	2004 07 02 Kenneth Marvin of The Florida Bar letter regarding the Eric Montel Turner Florida Bar complaint, stating that the Turner violations of his public office were employer/employee matters and that he would not docket or process the formal filed complaint.  This is inapposite of Florida Constitution and The Rules Regulating the Florida Bar.

	428
	2004 07 06 Iviewit Petition to the Florida Supreme Court regarding the Christopher C. Wheeler bar complaint, the Matthew Triggs complaint and the Eric M. Turner complaint.  FINAL NOTARIZED

	429
	2004 07 08 Iviewit Motion to the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department regarding the Cahill complaint.

	430
	2004 07 08 Iviewit Motion to the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department regarding the conflicts and violations of public offices of Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose, Steven C. Krane, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and Raymond A. Joao and requesting immediate investigation and to move the complaints.

	431
	2004 07 09 The Florida Bar's counsel John Anthony Boggs letter confirming the violation of public office by Matthew Triggs of Proskauer in the handling of his Proskauer Partner Wheeler and his firm Proskauer.  Boggs then tries to cite law that was only proposed as a defense of Wheeler and states shoulda coulda woulda logic in attempts to justify the violation. Funny that the Florida Bar is acting like Wheeler's personal defense.

	432
	2004 07 09 The Florida Bar's counsel John Anthony Boggs letter confirming the violation of public office by Matthew Triggs of Proskauer in the handling of his Proskauer Partner Wheeler and his firm Proskauer.  Boggs then tries to cite law that was only proposed as a defense of Wheeler and states shoulda coulda woulda logic in attempts to justify the violation. Funny that the Florida Bar is acting like Wheeler's personal defense.

	433
	2004 07 12 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Thomas Cahill's Motion to move the complaints of Steven C. Krane and Proskauer, note this comes after Cahill has a filed complaint against him, making this further reason for another complaint against him.

	434
	2004 07 12 Florida Supreme Court Iviewit docket update.

	435
	2004 07 13 Iviewit's second bar complaint against Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer Rose, this goes undocketed and never gets resolved, inapposite The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar and against the Florida Constitution.

	436
	2004 07 15 - American Internation Group "AIG" Directors and Officers policy internal affairs letter regarding fraud on AIG committed by Proskauer Rose.

	437
	2004 07 15 - American Internation Group "AIG" Directors and Officers policy internal affairs letter regarding fraud on AIG committed by Proskauer Rose.

	439
	2004 07 22 John A. Boggs of The Florida Bar receipt of Matthew Triggs bar complaint which was never formally docketed or given procedural due process, inapposite The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar and the Florida Constitution.

	440
	2004 07 22 Kelly O. Johnson, President, The Florida Bar, receipt of the Matthew Triggs of Proskauer's bar complaint.  Johnson recieves complaint information on Wheeler failing to disclose she works for Wheeler's brother James Wheeler at Broad & Cassel, a small law firm in Florida.  

	441
	2004 07 22 Matthew Triggs bar complaint at The Florida Bar.  The complaint was never docketed or procedurally disposed of, inapposite The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar and the Florida Constitution.

	442
	2004 07 22 Matthew Triggs bar complaint at The Florida Bar.  The complaint was never docketed or procedurally disposed of, inapposite The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar and the Florida Constitution. BOOKMARKED

	443
	2004 07 23 Florida Supreme Court ruling that Iviewit cannot be represented Pro Se, forcing the complaint to be re-filed by Lamont and Bernstein on behalf of the Iviewit Shareholders.  Although Florida pulled this trick, the New York Supreme Court did not and allowed Iviewit to be represented by Lamont and Bernstein acting Pro Se.

	444
	2004 07 23 - The Affirmed Amended Petition for: Injunctive Relief; Declaratory Relief; Begin Immediate Investigation of Complaint Against Christopher C. Wheeler; and Move Complaints to the Next Highest Level of Review, Void of Conflict of Interest and Appearance Of Impropriety declined based on Pro Se representation of a corporation.  

	445
	2004 07 26 Iviewit letter to Harry I. Moatz of the United States Patent & Trademark Office regarding failure of patent agents Moatz assigned to return calls regarding upcoming patent suspension deadlines and asking that he request another twelve months of suspension.

	446
	2004 07 28 Iviewit response to letter of John A. Boggs of The Florida Bar regarding the complaints of Christopher C. Wheeler of Proskauer, Matthew Triggs of Proskauer and Eric Montel Turner of The Florida Bar and his attempts to obfuscate his duties and other matters of interest.

	447
	2004 07 28 Cahill to move Krane.

	448
	2004 07 28 Crossbow Ventures signs alongside Iviewit inventors with the United States Patent & Trademark Office charges of Fraud on the Patent Office and requests to change inventors to the Iviewit inventors.

	449
	2004 07 28 Iviewit Amended Petition to the Florida Supreme Court Docket #SC04-1078 regarding the crimes committed at The Florida Bar.

	450
	2004 07 28 Iviewit Amended Petition to the Florida Supreme Court Docket #SC04-1078 regarding the crimes committed at The Florida Bar.

	451
	2004 07 28 Iviewit Amended Petition to the Florida Supreme Court Docket #SC04-1078 regarding the crimes committed at The Florida Bar.

	452
	2004 07 28 Iviewit response to John Anthony Boggs of The Florida Bar's letter confirming Matthew Triggs of Proskauer violation of The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar, a violation of his Supreme Court public office position.  To note Kelly Overstreet Johnson was copied on this and accepts the document while failing to disclose that she has a major conflict in that she works directly for Christopher Wheeler's brother, James Wheeler at a small Florida law firm Broad & Cassel.

	453
	2004 07 28 Iviewit request to the Commissioner of Patents to suspend ALL patents and trademarks of Iviewit's for 12 more months.

	454
	2004 07 29 - Supreme Court of Florida Ruling that the style of the Florida Supreme Court case has been changed from Iviewit Holdings, Inc. v. The Florida Bar to Eliot Bernstein, et. al versus The Florida Bar

	455
	2004 07 29 Florida Supreme Court Case #SCO4-1078 Ruling that The Florida Bar must halt the planned destruction of the Iviewit bar complaints against Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer.  Although they halted this, when they decided to abandon the case, the only Order they gave was in favor of The Florida Bar to destroy the evidence, inapposite Florida record retention laws. 

	456
	2004 07 29 Florida Supreme Court Case #SCO4-1078 Ruling that The Florida Bar must halt the planned destruction of the Iviewit bar complaints against Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer.  Although they halted this, when they decided to abandon the case, the only Order they gave was in favor of The Florida Bar to destroy the evidence, inapposite Florida record retention laws. 

	457
	2004 07 29 Debroah Yarborough, clerk of the Florida Supreme Court message regarding the ruling that The Florida Bar halt destruction of the Iviewit bar complaints at The Florida Bar message.

	458
	2004 08 03 The Florida Bar counsel Eric M. Turner letter trying to explain why the Matthew Triggs complaint for violations of his public office position with The Florida Bar is not being docketed due to its being faxed.   The complaint was then mailed but still The Florida Bar never docketed the case.  It is remarkable that with a complaint lodged against him in the matters, Turner was allowed to continue acting in the matters.

	459
	2004 08 09 Japanese Patent Office investigation letter.  Very interesting in that the JPO tries to claim that there is no such thing as fraud in Japan???

	460
	2004 08 11 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Orders the complaints against Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer, Raymond Joao, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and Steven C. Krane to be moved for immediate investigation due to the appearance of impropriety and conflicts.  The case was then transferred to the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department where further conflicts with Krane were discovered that derailed the investigation and caused a flurry of further complaints against the Second Department members.

	461
	2004 08 11 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Orders the complaints against Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer, Raymond Joao, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and Steven C. Krane to be moved for immediate investigation due to the appearance of impropriety and conflicts.  The case was then transferred to the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department where further conflicts with Krane were discovered that derailed the investigation and caused a flurry of further complaints against the Second Department members.

	462
	2004 08 19 Iviewit letter to Andrew H. Goodman of the Virginia Bar regarding the William J. Dick bar complaint and noticing the Virginia Bar of conflicts and violations of public offices found in new York and Florida regarding those investigations.  Information from the Florida Bar and the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee was used in Dick's defense of the bar complaint.  This should have caused at minimum review of the Dick matters.

	463
	2004 08 23 Iviewit letter to the FBI Special Agent Stephen Lucchesi regarding his taking the matters to the US Attorney.

	464
	2004 08 25 Iviewit letter to Andrew H. Goodman of the Virginia Bar regarding the William J. Dick bar complaint and noticing the Virginia Bar of conflicts and violations of public offices found in new York and Florida regarding those investigations.  Information from the Florida Bar and the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee was used in Dick's defense of the bar complaint.  This should have caused at minimum review of the Dick matters.

	465
	2004 08 27 Patent Office correspondence.

	466
	2004 09 07  Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Thomas Cahill's cover letter transferring the complaints of Steven C. Krane, Proskauer, Kenneth Rubenstein, Raymond Joao & Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel due to the unanimous decision by five justices of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department.  Very interesting that Cahill handles this as he is part of an ongoing investigation for his part in the crimes at the court and thus acts in conflict and violation of his public office.  What is damning is that Cahill tries to impart to the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department that they are do as they please with the cases, which is not what the justices ordered, they ordered IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION, yet Cahill tries to help himself and his buddies out of the mess again.

	467
	2004 09 08 NEWS ARTICLE - Sony release a zoom TV.

	468
	2004 09 09 Steven C. Krane of Proskauer Rose, after being implicated for conflicts and violations of his Supreme Court and other public office positions violations starts working on a new biography of himself cutting what is implicating from his past as if it would disappear from his cover up.  This is as funny as the picture of Krane at the Proskauer website where he replaces the picture where he weighs about 500 pounds with one from years earlier before he engorged himself in greed.  You can run but you cannot hide Mr. Unethical.

	469
	2004 09 11 Iviewit files with LAWYERS FUND FOR CLIENT 
PROTECTION OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

	470
	2004 09 07  Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Thomas Cahill's cover letter transferring the complaints of Steven C. Krane, Proskauer, Kenneth Rubenstein, Raymond Joao & Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel due to the unanimous decision by five justices of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department.  Very interesting that Cahill handles this as he is part of an ongoing investigation for his part in the crimes at the court and thus acts in conflict and violation of his public office.  What is damning is that Cahill tries to impart to the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department that they are do as they please with the cases, which is not what the justices ordered, they ordered IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION, yet Cahill tries to help himself and his buddies out of the mess again.

	471
	2004 09 21 Iviewit letter to Andrew Goodman of the Virginia Bar regarding William Dick of Foley & Lardner bar complaint, noticing the VA bar of the violations of public offices found in New York and Florida in the related attorney complaints of Christopher Clark Wheeler, Kenneth Rubenstein, Raymond Joao, Steven C. Krane and Matthew Triggs.

	472
	2004 09 22 United States Patent & Trademark Office second six month Suspension Notice.  Note that the USPTO claims they are being suspended pending investigation into the inventor and other issues presented.  The patents remain in limbo.

	474
	2004 10 05 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Diana Maxfield Kearse trying to get Steven C. Krane, Proskauer, Kenneth Rubenstein and Raymond Joao out of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Court ORDER for immediate investigation by claiming she reviewed and found no evidence of misconduct.  This decision despite that she was ordered to investigate by five justice who reviewed the materials and found reason to Order investigations.  No of the accused had to put a defense up, no witnesses were contacted, no evidence tested and then Kearse admits that she is conflicted with Krane but refuses to answer questions regarding her conflict and tells Iviewit to put any request for that information in writing.  Kearse is charged with a complaint for her undisclosed conflicts after she fails to respond to the written request for disclosure of her conflicts with both Krane and Judge Judith Kaye.

	475
	2004 10 07 Iviewit Petition to the Florida Supreme Court requesting intervention in the Boca Raton Police Department investigation and the FBI investigation as they tried to set up a fake meeting with members of the SEC and this caused grave concerns that it was to intimidate inventor Bernstein to drop his charges against the Boca PD regarding their failure to investigate and possible internal corruptions.

	476
	2004 10 08 Taped Florida Bar message confirming Matthew Triggs of Proskauer's dates of service with The Florida Bar.  This confirms that Triggs acted in violation of his public office when he represented Christopher C. Wheeler in his Florida Bar complaint.  

	477
	2004 10 08 Florida Supreme Court SC104 1078  Iviewit Petition to the Florida Supreme Court requesting intervention in the Boca Raton Police Department investigation and the FBI investigation as they tried to set up a fake meeting with members of the SEC and this caused grave concerns that it was to intimidate inventor Bernstein to drop his charges against the Boca PD regarding their failure to investigate and possible internal corruptions.

	478
	2004 10 08 Taped Florida Bar message confirming Matthew Triggs of Proskauer's dates of service with The Florida Bar.  This confirms that Triggs acted in violation of his public office when he represented Christopher C. Wheeler in his Florida Bar complaint.  

	479
	2004 10 10 Letter from David White of the European Patent Office regarding starting investigations with the legal department.

	480
	2004 10 11 Florida Supreme Court Ruling in Case #SCO4-1078 that the Florida Bar is to respond to the Iviewit Petition.  This despite Eric Montel Turner's prior claims that the Florida Supreme Court would not be able to review the matters as The Florida Bar was the final arbiter.

	481
	2004 10 13 - Iviewit Florida Supreme Court case docket #SC104-1078 Update Docket cert

	482
	2004 10 13 AIG D&O letter, stating they are investigating the matters.

	483
	2004 10 15 Florida Supreme Court Denial of Motion for protective custody and to over sight investigations at the FBI and Boca Raton PD for failure to invoke courts jurisdiction.

	484
	2004 10 15 Florida Supreme Court Denial of Motion for Declaratory Relief; Intervene in Third Party Investigations of the Boca Raton Police Department, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and the Securities and Exchange Commission with the Courts oversight to ensure due process and an emergency order for the Immediate Protective Custody of Eliot I. Bernstein, Candice M. Bernstein, Joshua EZ Bernstein, Jacob NA Bernstein, Daniel EAO Bernstein, P. Stephen Lamont & P. Stephen Lamont II - Failure to Invoke Court Jurisdiction

	486
	2004 10 15 United States Patent & Trademark Office correspondence regarding suspensions.

	487
	2004 10 18 Iviewit letter to Martin Gold and Paul Curran to move the complaint of Thomas J. Cahill from the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee to a non conflicted third party, based on the Court Order for investigation of Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose, Steven C. Krane and Raymond Joao due to conflicts and the appearance of impropriety.

	488
	2004 10 18 Kelly Overstreet Johnson, President of The Florida Bar read receipt on Service of the Florida Supreme Court petition.  Johnson fails to disclose at this time or previously that she has conflict with Christopher C. Wheeler's brother, James Wheeler of Broad & Cassel, as she works for him at the law firm.

	489
	2004 10 20 AIG POLICY 872-99-99 showing Brian G. Utley committed fraud on the application and that the policy is issued on a non-existent company.

	490
	2004 10 20 AIG POLICY 872-99-99 showing Brian G. Utley committed fraud on the application and that the policy is issued on a non-existent company.

	491
	2004 10 22 Eric Turner of The Florida Bar response to the Iviewit Petition filed with the Florida Supreme Court.  There are no comments on this document but try to pick out the numerous grammatical errors for fun.  The response addresses none of the issues in the filed Petition and thus Iviewit moves for a default judgement.

	492
	2004 10 22 Eric Turner of The Florida Bar response to the Iviewit Petition filed with the Florida Supreme Court.  There are comments on this document showing the illiteracy of the response.  The response addresses none of the issues in the filed Petition and thus Iviewit moves for a default judgement.

	494
	2004 10 22 Florida Bar to Supreme Court eib comments

	495
	2004 10 25 Petition Response 09 522 721.zip

	496
	2004 10 26 Iviewit letter response to Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Diana Maxfield Kearse, rebutting her decision in spite of the Court Order for investigation, to dismiss the complaints against Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose, Steven C. Krane, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and Raymond Joao on review, not investigation.  The letter also asks Kearse to disclose the conflicts she had with Krane and Judge Judith Kaye in writing as she requested. 

	497
	2004 10 26 Iviewit letter response to Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Diana Maxfield Kearse, rebutting her decision in spite of the Court Order for investigation, to dismiss the complaints against Kenneth Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose, Steven C. Krane, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and Raymond Joao on review, not investigation.  The letter also asks Kearse to disclose the conflicts she had with Krane and Judge Judith Kaye in writing as she requested. 

	498
	2004 10 26 St Paul Insurance Company investigation letter written by law firm Garcia & Stallone regarding Raymond A. Joao fraud issues.

	499
	2004 11 04 Florida Department of Professional Regulation letter requesting more information regarding the complaints filed against Gerald Lewin, Erika Lewin and Goldstein Lewin & Co. CPA's.  Iviewit was forced to take complaints here as the AICPA suddenly in the middle of investigation terminated their investigation stating they had no money and told Iviewit to take the complaints to the DPR who later dismissed the complaints, wonder how much this cost.

	500
	2004 11 04 Iviewit filed with Florida Supreme Court a Motion to Extend Response SC04-1078.

	501
	2004 11 09 - Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chief Counsel, Diana Maxfield Kearse, stating that a committee member would review if the complaints ordered for investigation by the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department justices would be reopened for investigation, note no investigation was ever done but later as they get deeper in their bs, they try to state that the review was an investigation and thus they complied with the First Department order.

	503
	2004 11 10 - Florida Supreme Court - Grant Extension of Time

	504
	2004 11 11 Florida Supreme Court Case #SC04-1078 Iviewit response to The Florida Bar response to the Iviewit Petition filed.  

	505
	2004 11 15 Florida Supreme Court Case #SC04-1078 Iviewit response to The Florida Bar response to the Iviewit Petition filed.  

	506
	2004 11 15 Florida Supreme Court Case #SC04-1078 Iviewit response to The Florida Bar response to the Iviewit Petition filed.  

	507
	2004 11 15 Florida Supreme Court Case #SC04-1078 Iviewit response to The Florida Bar response to the Iviewit Petition filed.  CERT

	508
	2004 11 22 Iviewit letter response to Garcia and Stallone in regard to the fraud exposed with their client Raymond A. Joao whose is covered by St. Paul Insurance.  Letter notifies them that Joao was ordered for investigation by the First Department which he failed to disclose to St. Paul.  

	509
	2004 11 25 European Patent Office letter response to letters exposing them to fraud on the USPTO and Iviewit.

	510
	2004 11 30 08-59 THE STATE OF NEW YORK COURT OF APPEALS PSL G.

	512
	2004 12 15 Delray Beach Florida Drunk Driving Arrest Report for Felony DUI with injury against Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer Rose.  You gotta read what his wife says, go Deanna!!!

	513
	2004 12 15 Delray Beach Florida Drunk Driving Arrest Report for Felony DUI with injury against Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer Rose.  You gotta read what his wife says, go Deanna!!!

	514
	2004 12 20 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chairman, Lawrence DiGiovanna's review of Kearse decision and siding with her decision to not investigate and dismiss based on review, despite the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department court Order to investigate, not review.  For his part in obfuscating justice a complaint is filed against both Kearse and DiGiovanna which both go undocketed and procedurally are derailed by Kearse who even handles the complaint against herself???

	515
	2004 12 22 United States Patent & Trademark Office letter to James Groody regarding the patent suspensions.

	516
	2004 12 24 Stephen Kaye of Proskauer Rose biography, yes this is the husband of Judge Judith Kaye, whose former law clerk was Steven Krane, partner with Stephen Kaye at Proskauer in the Intellectual Property group that was formed immediately after Proskauer took disclosures of the Iviewit inventions, then ran out and hired Rubenstein with his MPEGLA pools to steal the Iviewit inventions.  Here we finally see how the denial of due process in New York was being effectuated and how the crimes were going uninvestigated and were derailed.

	517
	2004 12 24  Steven C. Krane of Proskauer Rose, after being implicated for conflicts and violations of his Supreme Court and other public office positions violations starts working on a new biography of himself cutting what is implicating from his past as if it would disappear from his cover up.  This is as funny as the picture of Krane at the Proskauer website where he replaces the picture where he weighs about 500 pounds with one from years earlier before he engorged himself in greed.  You can run but you cannot hide Mr. Unethical.

	518
	2005 01 10 Iviewit letter response to 2004 12 20 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee's, Chairman, Lawrence DiGiovanna's review of Kearse decision to not investigate inapposite of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department order to investigate and other issues regarding conflicts with Steven C. Krane and Chief Judge Judith Kaye.

	519
	2005 01 12 - Florida Supreme Court Petition For All Writs Jurisdiction filed by Iviewit is denied and allows the Florida Bar to destroy the Iviewit complaint against Christopher Clark Wheeler to be destroyed.  After receiving a non response to the Petition filed by The Florida Bar, that wholly failed to respond to the substantive issues of the Petition the Florida Supreme Court ordered them to respond to.  The case is thrown so that the Florida Supreme Court does not have to account for its members of The Florida Bar or be liable for them, as it is learned there is a major conflict of interest between the Florida Supreme Court and the Florida Bar, in that the Florida Supreme Court insurance policy covers the state actors who work for The Florida Bar, which is under the aegis of The Florida Supreme Court as a direct extension of that court.  My how the conflicts continue to pile up, The Florida Supreme Court should have refused the case and sent it to a federal court as they were conflicted.  This decision means that complaints against Matthew Triggs of Proskauer who violated his public offices are not docketed and disposed of according to Florida law and acts to protect Proskauer from immediate prosecution.  This aiding and abetting is to be challenged next at the United States Supreme Court, that also denies to hear the case, which acts further to prevent the complaints from formal disposition and the crimes to get buried.

	520
	2005 01 12 - Florida Supreme Court - Order, Petitioners Motion for Judgment Non Prosequitur is Hereby Denied,  There goes due process and the right to complain against government officials found violating Supreme Court rules.  Hello Communist America.

	521
	2005 01 12 Florida Supreme Court Petition for All Writs Jurisdiction Denied ~ Destroy Files

	522
	2005 01 13 09 587 734 United States Patent & Trademark Office approval of additional six month suspension based on allegations of fraud on the USPTO and Iviewit.

	523
	2005 01 25 - Draft Iviewit response to Florida Supreme Court Ruling

	524
	2005 01 26 SC04-1078 Iviewit filed with Supreme Court of Florida for a Motion for Rehearing Clarification and Certification.

	525
	2005 02 03 Palm Beach Post NEWS ARTICLE regarding Delray Beach Florida Drunk Driving Felony DUI with injury charges against Christopher Clark Wheeler of Proskauer Rose.

	526
	2005 02 05 - BOCA RATON NEWS ARTICLE Regarding Christopher Wheeler's DUI.  What is amazing to note is that Eric M. Turner of The Florida Bar (the guy who derails the Wheeler complaints filed by Iviewit) attempts to defend Christopher Wheeler for his drunk driving charges and he falsely states to the press that the DUI was a Misdemeanor when in fact, it was charged as a felony due to the injuries suffered by the victim.  The DUI was a Felony charge as injury was incurred and as noted in the Police Report.  This shows unequivocally that Turner will go to any length to protect Wheeler using The Florida Bar to achieve this end.  Wheeler's license was not suspended due to his DUI, perhaps Turner defended him.  Wonder if they had to give Turner a second briefcase for this?

	527
	2005 02 05 Florida Sun Sentinel NEWS ARTICLE regarding the arrest of Christopher Wheeler of Proskauer for felony DUI with injury.

	528
	2005 02 14 09 630 939 United States Patent & Trademark Office approval of additional six month suspension based on allegations of fraud on the USPTO and Iviewit.

	529
	2005 02 15 The Florida Bar responds to the Florida Supreme Court regarding the Motion for Clarification, Rehearing and Certification filed by Iviewit.

	531
	2005 02 23  Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, Clerk, James E. Pelzer letter stating he is taking the matter of the decisions to review by Diana Maxfield Kearse, Chief Counsel of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and Lawrence DiGiovanna, Chairman of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, instead of investigating as ordered by the First Department justices to the Presiding Justice of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, A. Gail Prudenti, for a decision.

	532
	2005 02 23  Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, Clerk, James E. Pelzer letter stating he is taking the matter of the decisions to review by Diana Maxfield Kearse, Chief Counsel of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and Lawrence DiGiovanna, Chairman of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, instead of investigating as ordered by the First Department justices to the Presiding Justice of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, A. Gail Prudenti, for a decision.

	533
	2005 02 25 Iviewit response to the European Patent Office legal department, Lise Dybdahl, letter requesting suspension of the European patent applications.

	534
	2005 03 01 Iviewit filed Motion to Florida Supreme Court Case SC04-1078 regarding keeping The Florida Bar files on Christopher C. Wheeler, Proskauer, Matthew Triggs, Eric M. Turner, John Anthony Boggs, Lorraine Christine Hoffman, Kenneth Marvin and others for review by the United States Supreme Court and other investigators.  Requesting files be maintained according to Florida Record Retention laws + for the 20 year life of the patents, as the records are invaluable records and contain information in the files of violations of public offices and other matters that have not been investigated.

	535
	2005 03 05 Florida Supreme Court Docket Entry with the Christopher Wheeler of Proskauer Driving Under the Influence Felony Charge against him, welcome to Supreme Court history Chris, as the biggest ahole in court history. 

	536
	2005 03 09 Insipid Little Cockroaches of Minimal Brain.  Self explanatory draft.

	537
	2005 03 11 Iviewit letter to Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, Clerk, James E. Pelzer regarding conflicts of interest found with State of New York Court of Appeals, Chief Judge of the State of New York, Judith S. Kaye and Steven C. Krane and asking that any new investigators sign that they have no conflicts with any of the Iviewit accused to prevent further conflicts which force further complaints.

	538
	2005 03 14 Pictures of the Car Bombing of Inventor Bernstein's Family Minivan that fire investigator Rick Lee of the Boynton Beach Fire Department claimed was caused by accelarants and blew up three cars next to it.  The FBI appears to have lost both the investigation files and the investigator regarding this and the Iviewit matters.  The images use Iviewit technology for zoom and panning on the images.  Check out where the minivan hood was blown out, was this where the car bomb was???

	539
	2005 03 14 Pictures of the Car Bombing of Inventor Bernstein's Family Minivan that fire investigator Rick Lee of the Boynton Beach Fire Department claimed was caused by accelarants and blew up three cars next to it.  The FBI appears to have lost both the investigation files and the investigator regarding this and the Iviewit matters.  The images use Iviewit technology for zoom and panning on the images.  Check out where the minivan hood was blown out, was this where the car bomb was???

	540
	2005 03 16 Iviewit letter to Stephen Lucchesi of the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding the bombing of inventor Eliot I. Bernstein's family minivan and request that he enjoin investigation per Rick Lee of Boynton Beach Florida fire department.  This letter and the rest of the two years of Iviewit files regarding the patent crimes and other crimes against the United States are lost and so is Lucchesi who disappears from the Department of Justice and even they do not know where he is.  The FBI Palm Beach office refers the matter to the Department of Justice Inspector General, Glenn Fine, who requests that the FBI Office of Professional Responsibility investigate.

	 
	2005 03 16 Iviewit letter to Stephen Lucchesi of the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding the bombing of inventor Eliot I. Bernstein's family minivan and request that he enjoin investigation per Rick Lee of Boynton Beach Florida fire department.  This letter and the rest of the two years of Iviewit files regarding the patent crimes and other crimes against the United States are lost and so is Lucchesi who disappears from the Department of Justice and even they do not know where he is.  The FBI Palm Beach office refers the matter to the Department of Justice Inspector General, Glenn Fine, who requests that the FBI Office of Professional Responsibility investigate.

	541
	2005 03 17 Hague Police to have FBI contact them.

	542
	2005 03 18 Diana Maxfield Kearse, Chief Counsel of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee sends a letter stating that they had lost a letter and it was mysteriously returned by the post office.  The letter attempts to claim an investigation was done by a Committee in hopes that the fact that she reviewed the matter and dismissed it on review was now moot somehow.  What fails to be noted is the fact that this was an investigation that none of the accused had to respond to, no witnesses provided were interviewed, no documents were examined.  This document serves for further charges against Kearse for even attempting to use the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee letterhead to continue the cover up for the accused.  The document appears to be evidence of mail fraud as well.

	543
	2005 03 27 Steven Krane NYSBA Positions.

	544
	2005 04 05 Krane ties to Bush.

	545
	2005 04 09 New York Supreme Second Dept Pelzer Letter Krane comments

	 
	2005 04 09 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, Clerk, James E. Pelzer, letter whereby Pelzer, who is not an actor in the disciplinary, now attempts to claim that A. Gail Prudenti had decided to blow off the investigations, which he tries to now claim were completed, although all prior information states no investigation was done in lieu of being dismissed on review, inapposite the First Department court order stating immediate investigation was to be done.  He attempts to defend Krane, showing his obvious bias, instead of relying on the supposed investigations conclusions where we are sure Krane had a lawyer representing his interests.  This attempts to conclude based on a dismissal on review that Krane was not conflicted using department letterhead to deny due process and form a defense for Krane.  Pelzer nor Prudenti are part of the disciplinary process and are conflicted with Krane and Kaye and what is amazing is that they should be responding to the First Department court that ordered the investigation, not Eliot Bernstein and Stephen Lamont.  This is very telling.

	546
	2005 04 20 Response to 2005 04 09 Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division Second Department, Clerk, James E. Pelzer, letter.  Very interesting reading into how due process was denied and how court ordered investigations were derailed.  

	548
	2005 04 25 Florida Supreme Court Denial of Motion for Rehearing Clarification and Certification.

	549
	2005 04 25 Pataki & Spitzer Cover Letter for Document

	550
	2005 05 25 European Patent Office "EPO" letter denying suspension of European patents and referring the matters of fraud on the EPO to the Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office "EPI" which regulates licensed legal representatives.  Later the EPI during an investigation, sends over documents including a document in response to an official office action that is missing exhibits and the language of the letter is altered, evidencing fraud on the EPO.  Iviewit has requested immediate intervention by the FBI and Interpol to inspect the documents for forgery and fraud upon the EPO, this has gone into limbo, especially because the FBI investigator and Iviewit FBI files are now missing from the FBI.  The matters of the FBI have been elevated to the Department of Justice Inspector General Glenn A. Fine and H. Marshall Jarrett of the FBI Office of Professional Responsibility for investigation.

	551
	2005 06 18 - Iviewit Florida Supreme Court Case Docket SC04-1078.

	552
	2005 06 18 Iviewit letter to James Groody of the United States Patent & Trademark Office & Department of Justice Inspector General Glenn Fine regarding the USPTO suspensions.

	553
	2005 06 20 Letter to USPTO, FBI and others regarding viral attachments to emails and reporting of such activity to the Internet Crime Bureau.

	554
	2005 06 27 Department of Business Professional Regulation Lewin.

	555
	2005 07 13 Supreme Court Petition for Extension of Time.

	556
	2005 07 20 - 09 587730 United States Patent & Trademark Office suspension, second six months out of three possible.

	557
	2005 08 14 Steven C. Krane at Proskauer is counsel for the New York State Bar Association.

	558
	2005 08 26 Letter from the European Patent Office regarding patent filing 00955352 being lost.

	559
	2005 10 03 United States Patent & Trademark Office dismisses Iviewit Petition to revive abandoned patent 09 522 721, although Moatz has requested that all abandoned patents be revived.  Interesting that it is sent to Blakely Sokoloff after Iviewit had filed to have all prior patent counsel removed from the applications as they are and remain under investigation by Harry I. Moatz, Director of the Office of Enrollment and Discipline for the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	560
	2005 10 05 Iviewit Patent 09 587 026 Notice of Abandonment from the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

	562
	2005 11 18 Chris Mercer of the Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office EPI Mercer Investigation.  This investigation would at first be closed and then reopened leading to discovery of fraudulent documents in the EPO files.

	563
	2005 11 28 United States Supreme Court Denial of Writ of Certiorari to review the Florida Supreme Court case.  This wholly blocks Iviewit from filing complaints against public officers found violating Florida Supreme Court office positions.

	564
	2005 12 21 Iviewit response to the European Patent Office regarding suspending the patents pending investigations of fraud on the EPO.

	565
	2006 01 06 inewswire.

	566
	2006 01 07 Iviewit News Release regarding Representative Nita M. Lowey (D-NY 18th) taking the Iviewit matters to Representative John D. Dingell (D-MI 15th), Chairman of the House Energy and Commerce Committee, who then forwards the matters for investigation to the House Judiciary Committee, under the direction of The Honorable John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th).

	567
	2006 01 18 Iviewit NEWS ARTICLE by Sachin Garg of Eworld.  Garg was threatened by unknown parties to take down the article.

	568
	2006 01 19 NEWS ARTICLE "Tech Dirt" reports on Iviewit.

	569
	2006 03 03 United States Patent & Trademark Office Commissioner letter response to Iviewit letter to John J. Doll.

	570
	2006 04 06 Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office letter to refile the Iviewit complaints and be more specific.

	571
	2006 04 19 Iviewit letter to The Honorable United States Senator Dianne Feinstein written at the direction of Harry I. Moatz who stated Iviewit would need congressional help on certain issues, like getting information on IP that was listed on the Iviewit IP dockets as Iviewit's but is not on file with the United States Patent & Trademark Office the same and where the USPTO cannot release information to Iviewit as the inventors are not listed on certain applications and the owners and assignees are not Iviewit.

	572
	2006 04 19 Iviewit letter to The Honorable United States Senator Dianne Feinstein written at the direction of Harry I. Moatz who stated Iviewit would need congressional help on certain issues, like getting information on IP that was listed on the Iviewit IP dockets as Iviewit's but is not on file with the United States Patent & Trademark Office the same and where the USPTO cannot release information to Iviewit as the inventors are not listed on certain applications and the owners and assignees are not Iviewit.

	573
	2006 06 16 Iviewit response to the Florida Department of Business and Professional Relations regarding their finding of no probably cause regarding Gerald Lewin, Erika Lewin and Goldstein Lewin & Co. sent to the Inspector General of the DBPR.

	574
	2006 07 25 Charlie Crist conflict with Foley & Lardner article, may provide answers as to how the Iviewit complaints were derailed in Florida.

	575
	2006 08 02 Institute of Professional Reperesentatives before the European Patent Office, Chris Mercer letter.

	576
	2006 08 14 Iviewit letter to Chris Mercer, President, Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office demanding investigation.

	577
	2006 08 19 US SUPREME COURT CASE 05-6611 Iviewit case docket.

	578
	2006 09 19 Institute of Professional Representative before the European Patent Office letter response to Iviewit letter of August 2, 2006.

	579
	2006 09 29 Iviewit to Nita Lowey US Congress.

	580
	2006 11 03 Stephen R. Kaye of Proskauer Rose and husband to Chief Judge of New York, Judith Kaye, death notice.  Now have to sue estate for his involvement.  Strange that Kaye becomes a partner in the IP department of Proskauer???

	581
	2006 11 28 Representative Nita M. Lowey (D-NY 18th) letter to Iviewit that she was transferring the Iviewit case matters to incoming Chairman of the House Energy & Commerce Committee Representative John D. Dingell (D-MI 15th).  Dingell then forwards the matters to The Honorable John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th) - Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee where the matters are under investigation.

	582
	2006 Kaye Proskauer Owns New York Article.

	583
	2006 Proskauer link to Valerie Plame issues.

	584
	2007 01 11 Iviewit Press Release regarding Representative John D. Dingell (D-MI 15th) sending the Iviewit matters to The Honorable John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th) - Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee where it sits in review.

	585
	2007 01 18 Iviewit letter to the House Judiciary Committee regarding the Iviewit matters forwarded by Chairman of the House Energy and Commerce Committee Representative John D. Dingell (D-MI 15th).

	586
	2007 01 19  Iviewit Press Release regarding Representative John D. Dingell (D-MI 15th) sending the Iviewit matters to The Honorable John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th) - Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee where it sits in review. Final.

	587
	2007 01 28 Lou Dobbs of CNN on Skull & Bones. It is interesting to note that Skull and Bones member Luce started Time which owns CNN.  

	588
	2007 02 01 FINAL Iviewit request to The Honorable United States Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) for congressional aid in the Iviewit matters.

	589
	2007 02 01 List of ongoing and derailed investigations included in the petition for congressional aid for the Iviewit matters.

	590
	2007 02 05 Iviewit letter response to the European Patent Office letter tendered by Wim van der Eijk.

	591
	2007 04 05 President of the Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office, Chris Mercer letter response to Iviewit, this leads to learning that documents at the European Patent Office are fraudulent and have been changed in route to the EPO.

	592
	2007 04 09 Iviewit Response to EPO Letter FINAL.

	593
	2007 04 10 Wim van der Eijk letter from the European Patent Office in response to 2007 02 05 Iviewit letter.

	594
	2007 04 17 Iviewit Request for FBI IA and OIG investigation of FBI case.

	595
	2007 04 20 Iviewit request for the Federal Bureau of Investigations to launch an internal affairs probe into the missing case files of Iviewit, missing car bombing files regarding the bombing of inventor Bernstein's family minivan and the missing FBI investigator Stephen Lucchesi.

	596
	2007 06 11 EPO response from Wim van der Ejik regarding the documents sent by Chris Mercer, President of the Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office during his investigation which clearly show that documents were tampered with that were sent to the EPO for the patents.

	597
	2007 06 14 Iviewit request for the Federal Bureau of Investigations to launch an internal affairs probe into the missing case files of Iviewit, missing car bombing files regarding the bombing of inventor Bernstein's family minivan and the missing FBI investigator Stephen Lucchesi. FINAL

	598
	2007 06 18 Enron Broadband Exec Sentenced.

	599
	2007 06 28 Iviewit letter sent to Alain Pompidou, President of the European Patent Office c/o Aidan Kendrick and Wim van der Eijk, Principal Director of the European Patent Office regarding the fraudulent documents found in the investigation by the Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office.

	600
	2007 07 16 United States Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation Office of Professional Responsibility, H. Marshall Jarrett, Counsel begins review of the Iviewit matters regarding missing FBI case files for the Iviewit matters, the matters of the car bombing of inventor Bernstein's family minivan and the missing FBI investigator, Stephen Lucchesi.

	601
	2001 07 17 Iviewit Patent IP docket prepared by Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman showing patents were filed for Brian Utley by Foley & Lardner by Douglas Boehm and Steven Becker under the direction of William J. Dick and other problems.

	602
	2007 Denial of Due Process Exhibit.

	603
	2007 07 23 Iviewit New York State Commission of Investigation Complaint.

	604
	2007 07 30 NEWS ARTICLE - Jerusalem Post article showing how Proskauer aided Nazi cause and prevented boycott of Germany, allowing further mass destruction of human life.  In Jewish lingo, Jews who aided and abetted Nazi's were deemed Judenrat.

	605
	2007 07 30 Jerusalem Post Proskauer Aided Nazi Cause.

	606
	2007 08 05 NEWS ARTICLE "Expose Corrupt Courts" article regarding Thomas J. Cahill of the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee involved in whitewashing complaints.

	607
	2007 08 08 Cahill problems in New York 1.xps

	608
	2007 08 09 and 19 State of New York Commission of Investigation letter from Anthony Cartusciello, Deputy Commissioner, denying investigation even though Thomas Cahill corruptions are being exposed at the First Department.

	609
	2007 08 09 2007 08 09 and 19 State of New York Commission of Investigation letter from Anthony Cartusciello, Deputy Commissioner, denying investigation even though Thomas Cahill corruptions are being exposed at the First Department.

	610
	2007 08 10 Enron Broadband Article Re Execs seeking dismissal.

	611
	2007 08 18 Iviewit letter to Andrew Cuomo regarding the uncovering of public office corruption of Thomas Cahill, Chief Counsel of the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and to open immediate investigation of Cahill and the investigations of Proskauer Rose, Kenneth Rubenstein, Steven C. Krane, Raymond A. Joao, Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel and others involved in the denial of due process of the Iviewit complaints.

	612
	2007 08 18 Iviewit letter to State of New York Commission of Investigation, Anthony Cartusciello, Deputy Commissioner, in rebuttal to his denying investigation in light of the unfolding ethics scandal at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and request to reconsider.

	613
	2007 08 27 The Nation - Gonzales Resigns.

	614
	2007 09 05 Iviewit letter to Eliot Spitzer as Governor of New York to begin immediate investigation in light of the unfolding ethics scandal at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee and Thomas J. Cahill and request to reopen all Iviewit cases against members of the department and those involved in the theft of Iviewit Intellectual properties.

	615
	2007 09 24 New York Attorney General Andrew Cuomo letter denying Iviewit investigation.

	616
	2007 10 08 Christine C. Anderson lawsuit Case No. 07 Civ. 9599 (SAS) Christine C. Anderson v. the State of New York, et al. in the United States District Court Southern District of New York under The Honorable Justice Shira A. Scheindlin.  The filed complaint by Anderson who was an attorney for the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee who names Iviewit as part of her claims of the department "whitewashing" complaints, destroying case file information, physical assault for not following orders and other public office crimes.  Anderson claims Thomas J. Cahill and others are involved.  Cahill is the former Chief Counsel who resigned as the scandal began breaking who handled the Iviewit complaints and is currently under investigation by Martin Gold.

	617
	2007 10 31 New York Law Journal Exposes allegations of corruption at the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee regarding Thomas Cahill, former Chief Counsel, who resigns amist the unfolding scandal and the whistleblower lawsuit filed by former employee of the First Department Disciplinary Committee, Christine C. Anderson.  Case No. 07 Civ. 9599 (SAS) Christine C. Anderson v. the State of New York, et al. in the United States District Court Southern District of New York under The Honorable Justice Shira A. Scheindlin.  

	618
	2007 11 01 New York Times exposes allegations of corruption at the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee regarding Thomas Cahill, former Chief Counsel, who resigns amist the unfolding scandal and the whistleblower lawsuit filed by former employee of the First Department Disciplinary Committee, Christine C. Anderson.  Case No. 07 Civ. 9599 (SAS) Christine C. Anderson v. the State of New York, et al. in the United States District Court Southern District of New York under The Honorable Justice Shira A. Scheindlin.  
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